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Supporting Members
AAAA members have access to specialised 
member services, direct advocacy support, 
industry-specific business tools, and industry 
leading market research to support business 
operations and encourage growth.
Our research offering includes our valuable Car 
Parc Data Tool. This resource allows workshops, 
retailers and parts distributors to understand 
the mix of makes and models in their local 
neighbourhood, see national level trends and 
gain demographic insights. We also have a 
quarterly Aftermarket Dashboard that reports on 
consumer trends, aftermarket data and business 
confidence plus a suite of other industry reports 
and research.   
Other valuable member benefits include our 
free Employer Assist and Legal hotlines, an 
Australian Automotive Aftermarket Magazine 
subscription, exclusive webinars, member 
networking and training events, plus a 
dedicated member resource portal and more.  

Developing Our Industry
A healthy and prosperous industry is a key 
outcome that drives the AAAA’s important work 
and responsibilities. The AAAA is uniquely 
positioned to assist. We promote and seek the 
best for our industry though our government 
advocacy work, while our in-depth market 
research monitors the health of our industry and 
allows us to effectively respond to threats and 
challenges. 
Priority industry issues and development areas 
of AAAA focus include the number one industry 
challenge, the automotive skills shortage, 
preparing the industry for the EV transition, the 
AAAA’s own consumer-focused Choice of 
Repairer campaign. This campaign educates 
consumers on their rights and supports the 
sustainability of our independent repair, parts, 
modification and service sector. 
The AAAA offers a free to industry Workshop 
Health Check (survey.aaaa.com.au) that helps 
businesses better understand how they are 
tracking in relation to other workshops across 
the country. 

As the recognised national aftermarket industry 
voice, and as a non-profit organisation, 
the AAAA is strengthened by the support of 
more than 3,000 member businesses. AAAA 
members are manufacturers, suppliers and 
retailers of automotive parts and accessories, 
tools and equipment, and providers of vehicle 
service, repair and modification. Our members 
range from multinational groups employing 
thousands of workers, through to small family-
owned workshops.

Our purpose is to promote and protect 
the sustainability and development of the 
automotive aftermarket industry through 
effective services, representation, and business 
growth initiatives.

Fighting For Your Rights
The AAAA successfully advocates for member 
businesses and the aftermarket industry by 
influencing government policy at local, state 
and federal levels. Our representation spans 
design, retail, service and repair, trade and 
innovation policy, as well as competition and 
business regulation. From mandatory data 
sharing to the pressing industry skills shortage, 
the coming EV transition, Gross Vehicle Mass 
(GVM) industry standards and much more, the 
AAAA is creating positive, lasting change to 
support the future of the industry. 

The AAAA was proud to be the driving force 
behind the long-fought battle to achieve the 
industry critical Motor Vehicle Information 
Scheme (MVIS). The new law protects 
consumers rights to choose their repairer and 
ensures independent workshops can access 
service and repair information on fair and 
reasonable terms. The AAAA was also integral 
to the operationalisation of the law through 
the Australian Automotive Service and Repair 
Authority (AASRA) and the creation of the 
dedicated AASRA Portal that allows technicians 
access to vehicle repair and service information.    

To acknowledge and reward excellence in 
the industry, the AAAA hosts the ‘Australian 
Automotive Aftermarket Awards’, the premier 
national night-of-nights which celebrates 
outstanding performance and contributions 
within the aftermarket. 
The AAAA proudly hosts some of the country’s 
largest automotive industry events. In June, we 
held the hugely successful Autocare 2023, 
Australia’s leading education led convention for 
automotive technicians and workshop owners. 
In April 2024, we will host Australia’s largest 
aftermarket industry event, the Australian Auto 
Aftermarket Expo & Collision Repair Expo.
The Auto Innovation Centre (AIC) was an 
exciting industry initiative launched by the AAAA 
in 2019 to support the local manufacturing 
industry. The cutting-edge AIC facility in 
Melbourne transforms product development 
capability for businesses large and small 
across the country. The AIC offers a unique 
mix of vehicle testing, and product testing 
capability, equipment, technology, scan data 
and expertise that is highly respected within the 
industry. 
 
Specialisation
The AAAA understands the aftermarket is broad 
and different industry sectors require experts to 
champion their specific causes. AAAA specialist 
councils make a lasting impact through 
advocacy and government influence, research, 
events and communications. AAAA specialist 
councils include the Automotive Repairers 
Council of Australia (ARCA), the 4WD Industry 
Council (4WDIC), Performance Racing and 
Tuning Council (PRTC), and the Automotive 
Product Manufacturers and Exporters Council 
(APMEC).

Communication
Leadership, advice and support is critical to 
automotive businesses across the country. 
The AAAA is renowned as the go-to source 
of accurate, timely and relevant industry 
information. Our team utilises a broad toolkit of 
communication channels to ensure members, 
and the aftermarket industry are promptly 
informed on the issues that matter.  

The AAAA also produces the industry leading 
journal, the Australian Automotive Aftermarket 
Magazine, in both hard copy and as an 
e-magazine. This publication has remained a 
pillar of respected industry news, new products, 
technology and services for over 20 years.  

WE’RE HERE FOR THE AFTERMARKET

The Australian Automotive Aftermarket Association (AAAA) is 
the independent national body representing and supporting the 
automotive aftermarket industry. For over 40 years the AAAA has 
successfully served this unique, passionate and highly skilled industry. 
The aftermarket sector contributes over $25B to the economy, employs 
over 300,000 people and comprises more than 50,000 business across 
the country.
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As our industry gears up for the EV transition, we 
have formulated an EV Strategy to support our 
industry through these changes. We have been 
active on the advocacy front, making multiple 
submissions and representations to State and 
Federal EV inquiries, and to relevant ministers, 
to ensure the downstream issues around 
electrification for our industry are factored into 
policy. We are working to ensure our industry 
is equipped to service and repair EV vehicles 
and our workforce is trained to work on these 
vehicles safely and proficiently. 

To proactively facilitate awareness, training 
and commercial opportunities around the EV 
transition the AAAA secured a grant to purchase 
two Electric vehicles. Over the coming year 
we will be rolling out a specialised program 
to assist our members adjust and maximise the 
commercial opportunities that will come  
from electrification. 

We were also involved in the development of 
the new Australian Standard for safe EV service 
and repair, and for the first time, we have joined 
forces with the Federal Chamber of Automotive 
Industries (FCAI), the Australian Automotive 
Dealer Association (AADA) and Motor Traders 
Association of Australia (MTAA) to present 
a united front to government around the EV 
transition. 

We were proud to see our work collaborating 
with industry and government regulators result 
in the landmark new Gross Combination Mass 
(GCM) modification code in QLD, a huge win 
for motorists and aftermarket manufacturers.  
Our strategy is to be proactive, using evidence 
and engineering experience to present solutions 
rather than problems to regulators with positive 
results. Leveraging this experience, we are now 
working with other states and territories with 
the objective of introducing more practical and 
clearer GCM regulations. 

Autocare 2023 was a massive highlight for our 
industry, a hugely valuable event for visitors, 
and a highly successful event both operationally 

The end of the financial year marked the one-
year anniversary of the game changing Motor 
Vehicle Information Scheme (MVIS). The law 
ensures consumers have a choice of repairer 
and that independent workshops can efficiently 
access all manufacturer service and repair 
information. The law has been transformative 
for our industry, and we are proud to see it 
making a positive difference to technicians and 
workshops across the country. 

We have actively supported development of 
the Australian Automotive Service and Repair 
Authority (AASRA) to operationalise the new 
MVIS law. We now have an Executive Officer 
and support team in place in Australia, and 
AASRA is financially stable with a strong 
revenue base. This enables AASRA to invest 
in the sustainability and improvement of the 
AASRA Portal for the industry. With over 3,000 
subscribers, the Portal is a successful industry 
tool, and growing rapidly. 

With our success championing a right to repair 
law in Australia, we are actively working with 
the New Zealand aftermarket industry as 
they seek to have a similar law introduced for 
their independent workshops and consumers. 
We have also provided advice and thrown 
support behind Australian farmers in their fight to 
implement a right to repair law for their industry. 

Our industry’s most pressing challenge is the 
industry wide skills shortage, and we have 
worked methodically throughout the year to 
address this issue at government, industry and 
workshop level, informed by our dedicated skills 
strategy. We commissioned industry leading 
market research to better understand the 
apprentice journey and industry remuneration. 
This evidence-based approach has guided our 
understanding of pain points, enabled us to 
advocate our findings and recommendations 
to Government, and provides best-practice 
advice to our industry. We have also supported 
the government’s new Migration Strategy and 
offered feedback, with skilled migration another 
important piece of the puzzle as we unlock 
growth pipelines for automotive talent. 

and financially. A record breaking 2,471 visitors 
attended the world-class training programs and 
the sold-out trade show, with visitor feedback 
overwhelmingly positive. We also hosted a 
groundbreaking vehicle modifications summit 
that brought together vehicle modifiers and 
regulators to help shape the future of national 
vehicle standards. We achieved our goal of 
targeting a younger demographic, and hosted 
a healthy spread of technicians, apprentices, 
and workshop owners. 

The success of Autocare has provided a strong 
platform for the future growth of AAAA events, 
including Australia’s largest automotive industry 
trade show, the Auto Aftermarket Expo and 
Collision Repair Expo, taking place 11 – 13 
April 2024. 

Our face-to-face networking and training 
activities were back in full swing, with 15 
member events hosted across the country. With 
an average of 117 members in attendance 
per event, this shows the value these events 
to facilitate two-way communication with our 
members. 

The Association achieved our financial and 
operational targets. Our membership retention 
rates remain pleasingly high at 97%, and we hit 
a new milestone with a total of 3,020 members, 
a 6% increase. Over the last three years the 
AAAA has achieved membership growth of 
20%, a proud accomplishment, and one that 
demonstrates the value that members see in 
our role supporting their business and the wider 
industry. 

From an Auto Innovation Centre (AIC) 
perspective, valuable new services have 
been launched to better serve the industry. 
This includes Autonomous Emergency Braking 
(AEB) testing for ADR98/00, as well as a full 
service GVM upgrade program, with significant 
demand for both of these services. The AIC’s 
static testing for products has also shown 
considerable growth. 

REPORT BY THE CHAIRMAN & CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Financial Year 2022/23 saw a year of strong growth for our Association with 
a welcome return to normal operating rhythms post Covid.  Across nearly all 
aftermarket sectors, our industry continued to enjoy strong consumer demand 
and favourable business conditions.
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and our team have your success at the heart of 
everything we do.  

The AAAA is well positioned for the future as we 
continue to promote and protect our industry. 
We look forward with optimism to a prosperous 
future. 

 
Mark Pedder 
Chairman 
Australian Automotive Aftermarket Association

 
Stuart Charity 
Chief Executive Officer 
Australian Automotive Aftermarket Association

Revenue for the AIC has doubled over 
FY22/23, establishing a much stronger 
commercial footing as the centre builds its 
reputation as a critical supplier of testing 
services and 3D vehicle scans for aftermarket 
developers. 

Our magazine, the Australian Auto Aftermarket 
Magazine (AAAM) remains the most 
widely read aftermarket industry magazine 
in Australia, and is an important advertising 
and communication tool for businesses. The 
magazine continues to be a strong revenue 
source for the Association, and achieved its 
yearly profitability targets. 

Our membership benefits value proposition is 
stronger than ever. We significantly upgraded 
our unique car parc data tool to provide more 
granular and targeted information to support 
business growth, and our new EFTPOS program 
adds more value to our partner discount offers. 
Our highly regarded legal and HR Hotlines 
helped hundreds of members throughout the 
year with important advice. We are proud 
of the value of our membership benefits, and 
continue to review and improve our offering 
year on year.  

We wish to thank the AAAA Board for their 
strategic direction, and the AAAA and AIC 
teams for their incredible efforts throughout the 
year supporting our members, and the broader 
industry. We also want to acknowledge 
Michelle Vizzutti who provided 30 years of 
outstanding service to the AAAA. We wish her 
good health and happiness in her well-earned 
retirement. 

Our members are the lifeblood of the 
Association. We are humbled by the support 
and encouragement we receive from you, 

REPORT BY THE CHAIRMAN & CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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TREASURER’S REPORT

Building on the momentum of the last financial 
year, the activities of the Group continue 
to rebound from the uncertainty from the 
global pandemic which had a significant 
impact on the Group’s activities and financial 
performance. The current year contained many 
highlights, culminating with the success of the 
Autocare Convention held in Brisbane, and 
the Association reaching a major milestone of 
3,000 members in the financial year (2022: 
2,842 and 2021: 2,661). 

Revenues for the Association for 2022/2023 
were $3.43M (2022: $6.186M 2021: 
$2.28M). The Association is prone to cyclical 
results on a year-on-year basis due to the 
significant impact of the Australian Automotive 
Aftermarket and Collision Repair Expos 
(“Expos”), which are typically held every 
2 years. The profits from the Expos allow 
the Association to provide ongoing support 
to our members, while addressing industry 
specific challenges. The Board of Directors 
acknowledges the significance and value 
of our member services and advocacy on 
industry issues. The Board is actively exploring 
new initiatives and remains confident that 
the Association can continue to invest in 
strategic initiatives that will ensure its long-term 
sustainability, relevance, and growth.  

The Autocare Convention, held in June, was 
the second iteration of the event following a 
five-year hiatus due to the global pandemic. 
The event was a resounding success for the 
Association, with over 2,400 visitors attending 
the event, while generating $1.1M in revenues 
(2018: $1M). Membership revenues increased 
by 10% relative to the prior year (2023: 
$1.126M 2022: $971K 2021: $865k), driven 
by growth in new members and continued 
support from our existing members, as 
evidenced by the high retention rates achieved. 
Revenues from Magazine related activities 
remains a significant contributor to the Group’s 
results. The 10% decline in revenues from the 
prior year is largely consistent with historical 
trends, reflecting the reduced activity associated 
with an off-Expo year.  Revenues of $921K 
for the current year are consistent with FY21 
results. Building on the success of the Motor 
Vehicle Information Scheme (MVIS) in Australia, 
contributions have been sought to assist New 
Zealand in introducing a similar law to protect 
independent workshops and consumers. We 
are also pleased to see a strong return to face-
to-face networking and training events, which 
has resulted in a 100% increase on the prior 
year for Other Service revenues. 
 

The AIC is in its third full year of operations, 
continues to solidify its position in the industry 
as a critical supplier of testing services and 3D 
Scanning services. Operating revenues have 
grown significantly (2023: $1.19M, 2022: 
$465k, 2021: $400k), driven primarily by 
the growth of the new GVM Upgrade service 
offering and the increase throughput of static 
testing services. This growth has been further 
supplemented by the continued growth of the 
3D Scan Data sales and Dynamic testing. 
During the year, the AIC received a grant 
from the Victorian State Government as part 
of its Zero Emissions Vehicle Commercial 
Sector Innovation Fund. The grant has been 
used to purchase electric vehicles (Ford 
F-150 Lightening and Polestar 2), chargers 
and equipment. This investment is expected 
to increase the knowledge of electric vehicle 
service, repair and product manufacturing 
and modification. The Board remains focused 
on continued growth as it the AIC expands its 
reach, purses new market opportunities, and 
consolidates customer relationships. 

For the financial year 2022/2023, the Group generated a net loss 
profit after tax of $1.3M (2022: profit $400k 2021: loss $1.98M). 
This represents a decrease of $1.7M relative to the prior year. At 
30 June 2023, the Group had a Net Asset position of $2.498M 
(2022: $3.799M) and a net cash inflow from operating activities 
of $521k (2022: inflow of $398k).
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TREASURER’S REPORT

from the prior year $303k due to recognition of 
deposits for the upcoming Expo.  

The 2022/2023 year was a positive year 
for the Group, despite the challenging 
external environment of rising interest rates 
and inflationary pressures. The resilience of 
the automotive aftermarket is evidenced by 
the success of Autocare and the Association 
exceeding 3,000 members during the year. 
The Group is well-positioned to continue 
the momentum from the past year into the 
next. Planning is well and truly underway for 
the Expos and the Board remains focused 
on growing the Association, supporting our 
members, and making a positive impact on 
the industry. We are confident in our ability 
to execute the Association’s strategy through 
the cyclical peaks and troughs and provide 
excellent value to members and industry over 
the long term.

I would like to express my appreciation for the 
incredible efforts of the team at the AAAA and 
AIC led by our CEO, Stuart Charity. I would 
also like to acknowledge each member of 
the Board, for their commitment, time, effort, 
experience and direction to the Group and our 
Industry.

Total expenditure for the Group was $6.31M 
(2022: $6.98M 2021: $5.09M). The 
movements in expenditure from the prior year is 
largely attributed to the Expo being held in the 
previous year, and the Autocare Convention 
(“Autocare”) being held in the current year. 
Additionally, there has been a general increase 
in activity, which has contributed to the increase 
in expenses across all categories. The Group 
continues to invest in its people to ensure it can 
deliver on the strategic plan for future growth 
and provide excellent value to its members. 

The Group’s Balance Sheet remains strong, with 
Net Assets of $2.497M (2022: $3.799M, 
2021: $3.399M). Cash and Cash equivalents 
totaled $513K. During the period, the Group 
generated $521k in cash outflows from 
operations (2022: inflow $398k 2021: outflow 
$981k). Despite the decrease in Net Assets, 
the Board is confident in the Group’s ability to 
navigate the cyclical peaks and troughs of the 
cycle arising from the Expos. 

The Group continues to invest in capital assets 
(2023 $716k 2022: $366k 2021: $760k), 
by upgrading the 3D Sanner to enhance 
the Scanning division and acquiring several 
vehicles that are in high demand in the industry 
to provide valuable access for product 
development.  

The Group’s current liabilities have increased 

In closing, I would like to express my gratitude 
to our Association Members for your continued 
membership and support during these 
challenging and uncertain economic times. 
Your support is essential to the strength of our 
industry. 

 
Don Cormack 
Treasurer 
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Directors names
The names of the directors in office at any time during or since the end of the year are:

Name	 Appointment
Graham Scudamore-Smith	 (Director since 2012, Resigned 24 Oct 2022)

Mark Pedder	 (Director since 2013)

Adam Pay	 (Appointed 2020)

Janelle Gonzalez	 (Appointed 2018)

Wayne Bryant	 (Appointed 2018)

Craig Magill	 (Director since 2018, Resigned 24 Oct 2022)

Darren Robinson	 (Appointed 2018)

Craig Baills	 (Appointed 2019)

Don Cormack	 (Appointed 2019)

Mike Carnemolla	 (Appointed 2021)

Peter Rogers	 (Appointed 2021)

April Harwood 	 (Appointed 24 Oct 2022)

Colete Kirby 	 (Appointed 24 Oct 2022)

The directors have been in office since the start of the year to the date of this report  
unless otherwise stated.

Results
The loss of the Group for the year after 
providing for income tax amounted to 
$1,301,832 (2022: profit $400,009).

Review of operations
The Group continued to engage in its principal 
activity, the results of which are disclosed in the 
attached financial statements.

Significant changes in state of affairs
There has been no significant changes in the 
Group’s state of affairs during the financial 
year..

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

The directors present their report together with the financial 
report of the consolidated entity of Australian Automotive 
Aftermarket Association Ltd (“AAAA”) being the Company and its 
controlled entity (“the Group”), for the year ended 30 June 2023 
and the auditor’s report thereon. This financial report has been 
prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards.



 /  9 AAAA FINANCIAL REPORT 2023

In the long term, AAAA’s key purpose is to 
promote the development of the automotive 
aftermarket industry through effective services, 
communication, representation, advocacy and 
other business development initiatives.

AAAA’s strategy for achieving these objectives 
is outlined in the AAAA Strategic Plan, 
2022-2023. The financial objectives of 
the Association are detailed in the AAAA 
2022/2023 financial year budget which was 
approved at the August 2022 Board meeting.

Principal activities
The principal activity of the Group during the 
year was the provision of representation to 
the Australian automotive aftermarket industry, 
the dissemination of information of interest 
to members of the AAAA, bring together the 
automotive aftermarket industry, promote the 
adoption of new technologies and provide 
testing services to demonstrate product 
compliance with regulations.

There have been no other significant changes in 
the nature of these activities during the year.

Management discussion and analysis 
(a) Key performance indicators
To help evaluate whether the activities AAAA 
established during the year have achieved its 
short-term and long-term objectives, AAAA uses 
the following key performance indicators to 
measure, analyse and monitor its performance:

Company objectives
The Australian Automotive Aftermarket 
Association Ltd is a dedicated automotive 
industry association which represents the 
interests of manufacturers, re-manufacturers, 
distributors, importers, wholesalers, resellers 
and retailers of automotive aftermarket parts, 
accessories, tools and equipment, as well 
as providers of vehicle service, repair and 
modification services in Australia.

In the short term, the key strategic drivers of 
AAAA are to focus on activities that deliver 
membership value, retention and growth. These 
activities include:

•�Delivery of a coordinated and effective 
Government relations strategy that represents 
the interests of members at all levels of 
Government;

•�Delivery of high quality biannual trade 
expo and awards program that recognises 
excellence at both a company and individual 
level;

•�Delivery of high quality biannual National 
Convention addressing the very latest in 
developments and global trends in our 
industry;

•�Effective communications to members 
on major industry developments via 
publication of the AAAA magazine and other 
communication tools;

•�The facilitation of export cluster activities and 
a range of market research services to ensure 
members are updated on major industry 
trends;

•�Providing a range of high quality networking 
activities as well as a range of services and 
advice to assist AAAA member companies to 
be more sustainable; and

•�Continued commitment to excellence in 
Governance, Leadership and strong financial 
management of AAAA.

	 Target	 Actual

Membership Revenue	 $1,178,000	 $1,067,221

Membership Retention	 95%	 96%

Minimum Number Member Events	 18 Events	 15 Events

Aftermarket Magazine Revenue	 $970,000	 $921,000

Overall Revenue	 $3,410,000	 $3,434,832

EBT profit / (loss)	 ($1,189,000)	 ($1,475,905)

DIRECTOR’S REPORT
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(b) Company performance 
The performance of the Company is 
measured on a range of criteria as detailed 
in the “Key Activities and Performance Targets 
2022/2023”. Key targets include membership 
retention and growth, delivery of membership 
services, communication, advocacy and 
representation, Aftermarket and Collision 
Repair expo, Autocare convention, magazine, 
performance and 4WD groups, import/export 
support and overall management.

Performance targets are developed in line with 
the strategic planning, business planning and 
budgeting process and approved by the Board. 
The remuneration committee of the Board meet 
with the CEO to review actual performance 
against targets. The remuneration committee 
then determine payment of KPI bonuses for 
the previous financial year for  the upcoming 
financial year.

The Group was able to either meet or exceed 
most of the KPI’s during the year through the 
delivery of planned activities and events. 
Despite the challenging and uncertain 
economic environment, the AAAA remains 
focused on supporting its members, which has 
resulted in high levels of member satisfaction 
and retention rates.

Likely developments

The Group expects to maintain the present status 
and level of operations.

Environmental regulation

The Group’s operations are not regulated by 
any significant environmental regulation under 
a law of the Commonwealth or of a State or 
Territory.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT
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Information on directors, treasurer and company secretary

Mark Pedder	 Chairman
Experience	 Mark is a Director of Pedders Suspension and has been involved with the automotive industry for 		
	 over 30 years. He has been an AAAA Board member for over 10 years and has also been involved 	
	 with the APMEC, PRTC 4WD Council and the Auto Expo Show Committee.

Wayne Brant	 Deputy Chairman
Experience	 Wayne is the Chief Executive Officer, Automotive Division of GPC Asia Pacific. He has been  
	 involved with the automotive industry for over 30 years and was appointed to his current role  
	 in January 2022. Through Repco and NAPA Auto Parts’ parent, Genuine Parts Company, Wayne  
	 has a strong international network of Automotive Aftermarket professionals throughout Australasia,  
	 North America and Europe and is well positioned to leverage those relationships and add value to  
	 the industry. 

	 Wayne is passionate about serving the automotive aftermarket and has been the Deputy Chairman  
	 of the Australian Automotive Aftermarket Association (AAAA) since December 2019.

Don Cormack	 Treasurer
Experience	� Don was a Director and Chief Executive Officer of the ADRAD Group of Companies until 15 August  

2023. Don has been actively involved in the automotive industry for over 16 years since joining 
ADRAD.

	 Don was actively involved in the promotion of the automotive aftermarket industry. Prior to joining  
	 ADRAD Don was a Partner in an Accounting Firm and holds formal qualifications as a Chartered  
	 Accountant. He is also a member of the Taxation Institute of Australia and Australian Institute of  
	 Company Directors.

Janelle Gonzalez	 Secretary
Experience	 Janelle is the CEO and co-founder of Blue Toro. She has 10 years’ experience in the automotive  
	 aftermarket and 19 years’ experience in senior roles within major financial and marketing  
	 organisations globally, specialising in disruptive technology. Janelle is an author; a multi-award  
	 winner for product and market innovation; and is a regular in the media advocating for the  
	 aftermarket industry and consumer rights.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT
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Directors	 Number attended	 Number eligible  

		  to attend

Graham Scudamore-Smith	 2	 2

Mark Pedder	 4	 5

Craig Magill	 1	 2

Darren Robinson	 3	 5

Janelle Gonzalez	 4	 5

Adam Pay	 5	 5

Wayne Bryant	 3	 5

Don Cormack	 5	 5

Craig Baills	 5	 5

Mike Carnemolla	 5	 5

Peter Rogers	 5	 5

April Harwood	 3	 3

Colette Kirby	 3	 3

Members guarantee

The Company is incorporated under the 
Corporations Act 2001 and is a company 
limited by guarantee. If the company is  wound 
up, the Constitution states that each Member 
(or within one year after they stop being 
a Member) is required to contribute to a 
maximum of $50 each towards meeting any 
outstandings and obligations of AAAA. At 30 
June 2023, the maximum amount for which 
serving Members were liable was $151,000 
based on 3,020 Members (2022: $142,100 
based on 2,842 Members).

Indemnification of officers

During or since the end of the year, the 
company has given indemnity or entered an 
agreement to indemnify, or paid or agreed to 
pay insurance premiums in order to indemnify 
the directors of the company against Civil 
Liability Professional Indemnity, Office Bearer’s 
Liability, Association Reimbursement, Association 

Meeting of Directors

Liability, Employee Practice Liability, Legal 
Representation, Fidelity and Tax Audit for a limit 
of $2 million on any one claim and $5 million in 
the aggregate during the period of insurance.

Further disclosure required under section 
300(9) of the Corporations law is prohibited 
under the terms of the contract.

Indemnification of auditors

No indemnities have been given or insurance 
premiums paid, during or since the end of the 
year, for any person who is or has been an 
auditor of the company.

Auditor’s independence declaration

A copy of the auditor’s declaration under 
section 307C of the Corporations Act 2001 
in relation to the audit for the financial year is 
provided with this report.

Proceedings on behalf of AAAA

No person has applied for leave of Court to 
bring proceedings on behalf of the company 
or intervene in any proceedings to which the 
company is a party for the purpose of taking 
responsibility on behalf of the company for all 
or any part of those proceedings.

Subsequent events

No matters or circumstances have arisen 
since the end of the financial year that have 
significant affected or may significantly affect 
the operations of the Group, the results of those 
operations or the state of affairs of the Group in 
future financial years.

Signed on behalf of the Board of Directors.

 
Don Cormack 
Director

 
Mark Pedder 
Director

 
Dated this:   28 September 2023
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AUDITORS INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION
TO THE DIRECTORS OF AUSTRALIAN AUTOMOTIVE 
AFTERMARKET ASSOCIATION LTD

In relation to the independent audit for the year ended 30 June 2023, to the best of my knowledge and belief there have been:

(i) No contraventions of the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001; and

(ii) No contraventions of APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including Independence standards).

This declaration is in respect of the Australian Automotive Aftermarket Association Limited and the entity it controlled during the year

T LAPTHORNE 

Partner 

Pitcher Partners 

Melbourne 

Dated this:  28 September 2023
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

Note 2023 
$ 

2022 
$ 

2021 
$ 

Revenue 3 5,065,053 7,327,054 2,805,869

Less: Expenses

AA Aftermarket & Collision Repair Expo expenses (3,825) (2,026,875) (174,834)

Autocare Convention expenses (617,665) - (1,288)

Consulting expenses (63,265) (52,195) (60,259)

Depreciation & amortisation (680,220) (806,590) (890,915)

Employee expenses (2,960,006) (2,417,764) (2,392,189)

Finance costs (67,084) (74,546) (81,380)

Government relations expense (155,153) (103,026) (149,686)

International development activities expenses (23,610) - (5,420)

Magazine expense (589,052) (659,587) (574,095)

Materials & consumables used (29,701) (17,326) (42,802)

Membership expense (277,001) (233,662) (241,137)

Occupancy (74,272) (79,799) (73,847)

Loss on disposal of capital assets - (15,299) -

Rental property expenses (17,737) (16,712) (19,251)

Scanning & testing services (316,630) (164,913) (95,241)

Administration and other expenses (436,562) (309,960) (289,578)

(6,311,783) (6,978,254) (5,091,922)

Profit / (loss) before income tax expense (1,246,730) 348,800 (2,286,053)

Income tax (expense) / benefit (55,102) 51,209 308,446

Net profit / (loss) from continuing operations (1,301,832) 400,009 (1,977,607)

Total comprehensive income / (loss) (1,301,832) 400,009 (1,977,607)

The accompanying notes form part of these concise financial statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

2023 
$ 

2022 
$ 

2021 
$ 

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 513,129 1,445,563 1,616,116

Receivables 544,017 233,319 308,833

Other assets 327,551 389,687 273,044

Total current assets 1,384,697 2,068,569 2,197,993

Non current assets

Deferred tax assets - 102,808 51,599

Intangible assets 30,757 27,948 20,970

Investment property 677,171 716,542 756,345

Other assets - - 46,363

Property, plant and equipment 2,393,152 2,421,959 2,718,125

Right-of-use asset 1,257,942 1,461,932 1,665,922

Total non-current assets 4,359,022 4,731,189 5,259,324

Total assets 5,743,719 6,799,758 7,457,317

Current liabilities

Payables 443,430 415,392 416,210

Provisions 410,973 396,421 393,672

Other liabilities 725,247 480,492 1,367,814

Current tax liability - - -

Lease liabilities 201,748 185,414 170,003

Total current liabilities 1,781,398 1,477,719 2,347,699

Non current liabilities

Provisions 15,453 5,645 7,819

Deferred tax liability 134,053 - -

Lease liabilities 1,315,146 1,516,893 1,702,307

Total non-current liabilities 1,464,652 1,522,538 1,710,126

Total liabilities 3,246,050 3,000,257 4,057,825

Net assets 2,497,669 3,799,501 3,399,492

Equity

Retained earnings 2,497,669 3,799,501 3,399,492

Total equity 2,497,669 3,799,501 3,399,492

The accompanying notes form part of these concise financial statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY AS AT YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

2023 
$

2022 
$ 

2021 
$ 

Retained earnings

Balance at beginning of the year 3,799,501 3,399,492 5,377,099

Profit / (loss) for the year (1,301,832) 400,009 (1,977,607)

Total comprehensive income/(loss) (1,301,382) 400,009 (1,977,607)

Balance at the end of the year 2,497,669 3,799,501 3,399,492

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

2023 
$

2022 
$

2021 
$

Cash flow from operating activities

Receipts from members and customers 4,996,002 7,107,142 3,269,620

Payments to suppliers and employees (5,904,123) (6,637,359) (4,654,134)

Receipts from government grants received 256,700 - 466,315

Interest received 15,740 3,344 18,491

Finance costs paid (67,084) (74,546) (81,380)

Income tax (paid)/received 181,759 - -

Net cash provided by/(used in) operating 
activities (521,006) 398,581 (981,088)

Cash flow from investing activities

Proceeds from sale of plant and equipment 532,513 131,771 81,332

Payment for property, plant and equipment (716,184) (366,402) (760,891)

Payment for Investment property - - (9,861)

Payment for intangibles (42,343) (39,500) (29,230)

Cash advanced to other parties - (125,000) -

Net cash used in investing activities (226,014) (399,131) (718,650)

Cash flow from financing activities

Payments for lease liabilities (185,414) (170,003) (155,471)

Net cash used in financing activities (185,414) (170,003) (155,471)

Reconciliation of cash

Cash at beginning of the financial year 1,445,563 1,616,116 3,471,325

Net increase/(decrease) in cash held (932,434) (170,553) (1,855,209)

Cash at end of financial year 513,129 1,445,563 1,616,116

The accompanying notes form part of these concise financial statements
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

NOTE 1:  STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES

The concise financial report is a general purpose financial report that 
has been prepared in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001 and 
Australian Accounting Standards – Simplified Disclosures. This includes 
compliance with the recognition and measurement requirements of all 
Australian Accounting Standards, Interpretations and other applicable 
authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards 
Board and the disclosure requirements of AASB 1060 General Purpose 
Financial Statements – Simplified Disclosures for For-Profit and Not-for-
Profit Tier 2 Entities.

The concise financial report covers Australian Automotive Aftermarket 
Association Ltd and its controlled entity as a consolidated entity. 
Australian Automotive Aftermarket Association Ltd is a company limited by 
guarantee, incorporated and domiciled in Australia. Australian Automotive 
Aftermarket Association Ltd (“the Company” or the “Parent”) is a not-for-
profit entity.

The financial report was approved by the directors as at the date of the 
directors’ report.

The following are the significant accounting policies adopted by the 
Group in the preparation and presentation of the financial report. The 
accounting policies have been consistently applied, unless otherwise 
stated.

(a) Basis of preparation of the financial report

Historical Cost Convention

The financial report has been prepared under the historical cost 
convention, as modified by revaluations to fair value for certain classes of 
assets and liabilities as described in the accounting policies.

(b) Going Concern

The financial report has been prepared on a going concern basis, which 
contemplates continuity of normal business activities and the realisation of 
assets and the settlement of liabilities in the ordinary course of business.

The Group incurred a loss from ordinary activities of $1,301,832 during 
the year ended 30 June 2023, and as at that date the Group’s current 
liabilities exceeded current assets by $396,701.

In determining the basis of preparation for the financial report, the 
Directors have assessed the financial performance, future operating plans, 
financial forecasts, and existing financial position. The Directors believe 
there are reasonable grounds to expect the Group to be able to continue 
as a going concern for at least 12 months from the date of issue of the 
financial report, which contemplates the continuity of normal business 
activities and the realisation of assets and the settlement of liabilities in the 
ordinary course of business. As a result of the above, the Directors have 
concluded that the going concern basis is appropriate.

(c) Principles of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements are those of the Group, comprising 
the financial statements of the parent and it’s controlled entity. The Group 
controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights to, variable returns from 

its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns 
through its power over the entity.

The financial statements of subsidiaries are prepared for the same 
reporting period as the parent entity, using consistent accounting policies.

All inter-company balances and transactions have been eliminated upon 
consolidated. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date which 
control is established.

(d) Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks 
and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer and 
the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be 
measured reliably.

Revenue from the rendering of services is recognised upon the delivery of 
the service to the customers.

Membership fees

The membership year is based on the financial year, commencing 1 
July. Membership fees are payable annually in advance. Only those 
membership fees, which are attributable to the current financial year, 
are recognised as revenue. Fees relating to a period beyond the current 
financial year is shown in the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position 
as unearned income under the heading Other Liabilities.

Exhibition revenue

Exhibition revenue is recognised at a point in time being the date the 
exhibition is held. Exhibition revenue relating to a period beyond the 
current financial year is shown in the Consolidated Statement of Financial 
Position as unearned income under the heading Other Liabilities.

Other Revenue and other income

Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance 
that the grant will be received and all attached conditions will be 
complied with. When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised 
as income on a systematic basis over the periods that the costs, which it 
is intended to compensate for are expensed. When the grant relates to 
an asset, it is recognised as income in equal amounts over the expected 
useful life of the related asset.

Lease revenue from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis 
over the lease term. 

Interest revenue is recognised when it becomes receivable on a 
proportional basis taking into account the interest rates applicable to the 
financial assets.

Other revenue is recognised when the right to receive the revenue has 
been established.

All revenue is measured net of the amount of goods and services tax 
(GST).
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 (Continued)

NOTE 1:  STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(e) Income tax

Current income tax expense or revenue is the tax payable on the current 
period’s taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate 
adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities.

In assessing the income tax liability, the Company applies the principles 
of mutuality to its revenues and expenses. Revenue derived from member 
services provided, represents mutual income and is not subject to income 
tax. Expenses associated with such mutual activities are not tax deductible 
for income tax purposes. All other receipts and payments of the Group are 
classified for income tax purposes, in accordance with tax legislation.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for temporary 
differences at the applicable tax rates when the assets are expected 
to be recovered or liabilities are settled. Deferred tax liabilities are not 
recognised if they arise from the initial 

recognition of goodwill. Deferred income tax is also not recognised if it 
arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction 
other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects 
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences 
and unused tax losses only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will 
be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Current and deferred tax balances attributable to amounts recognised 
directly in equity are also recognised directly in equity.

Tax consolidation

The Parent entity and its controlled entity have formed an income tax 
consolidated group under tax consolidation legislation. The parent entity 
is responsible for recognising the current tax liabilities and deferred tax 
assets arising in respect of tax losses, for the tax consolidated group.

(f) Goods and Services Tax

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST 
except where the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the 
Australian Tax Office. In these circumstances the GST is recognised as 
part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the item of expense. 
Receivables and payables in the Statement of Financial Position are 
shown inclusive of GST. Cash flows are included in the Statement of Cash 
Flows on a gross basis and the GST component of cash flows arising from 
investing and financing activities which is recoverable from, or payable to, 
the taxation authority, are classified as operating cash flows.

(g) Financial Instruments

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Group 
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. For 
financial assets, this is equivalent to the date that the Group commits itself 
to either the purchase or sale of the asset (i.e. trade date accounting is 
adopted).

Financial instruments are initially measured at fair value adjusted for 
transaction costs, except where the instrument is classified as fair value 
through profit or loss, in which case transaction costs are immediately 
recognised as expenses in profit or loss.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables arise from the Group’s transactions with its 
customers and are normally settled within 30 days.

Consistent with both the Group’s business model for managing the 
financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the assets, 
trade and other receivables are subsequently measured at amortised cost.

(h) Intangible assets

Costs incurred in developing internally generated scan data packs are 
initially recognised as an asset, and are subsequently amortised over their 
estimated useful lives, commencing from the time the asset is available 
for use. Amortisation is recognised on a diminishing value basis over their 
estimated useful lives, which range from 2-3 years. The estimated useful 
life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting 
period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted 
for on a prospective basis. Internally generated intangibles, excluding 
capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and the related 
expenditure is reflected in the profit or loss in the period in which the 
expenditure is incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, scan data packs recognised as an 
intangible asset are measured at cost, less accumulated amortisation and 
any accumulated impairment costs.

(i) Property, plant and equipment

Each class of property, plant and equipment is measured at cost or fair 
value less, where applicable, any accumulated depreciation and any 
accumulated impairment losses.

Property

Property is measured at cost, less accumulated depreciation and any 
accumulated impairment losses.

Plant and equipment

Plant and equipment is measured at cost, less accumulated depreciation 
and any accumulated impairment losses.

Leasehold improvements

Leasehold improvements is measured at cost, less accumulated 
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.

Motor vehicle

Motor vehicle is measured at cost, less accumulated depreciation and 
any accumulated impairment losses.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 (Continued)

NOTE 1:  STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

(i) Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Software and Website development

Software and Website development is measured at cost, less 
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation

The depreciable amount of all other property, plant and equipment is 
depreciated over their estimated useful lives commencing from the time the 
asset is held available for use, consistent with the estimated consumption 
of the economic benefits embodied in the asset.

Class of  
fixed asset

Depreciation 
rates

Depreciation 
basis

Buildings at cost 2.5% Diminishing value

Plant and equipment 
at cost

7 – 50% Diminishing value & 
Straight line

Leasehold 
improvements at cost

20% Straight line

Website development 
at cost

33 - 40% Straight line

Motor vehicles at cost 25 – 40 % Diminishing value

(j) Investment properties
Investment properties comprise buildings held for the purpose of earning 
rental income or for capital appreciation, or both.

An Investment property is initially recognised at cost. After initial 
recognition, the investment property is measured at revalued amounts, 
being the fair value at the date of the revaluation, less any subsequent 
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. At 
each reporting date the carrying amount of the asset is reviewed to ensure 
that it does not differ materially from the asset’s fair value at reporting date. 
Where necessary, the asset is revalued to reflect its fair value.

Increases in the carrying amounts arising on revaluation of buildings 
are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in 
equity. To the extent that the increase reverses a decrease of the same 
asset previously recognised in profit or loss, the increase is recognised in 
profit or loss. Decreases that offset previous increases of the same asset 
are recognised in other comprehensive income; all other decreases are 
recognised in profit or loss.

(k) Employee benefits
Short-term employee benefit obligations

Liabilities arising in respect of wages and salaries, annual leave and 
other employee benefits (other than termination benefits) expected to be 
settled wholly before twelve months after the end of the reporting period 

are measured at the (undiscounted) amounts based on remuneration rates 
which are expected to be paid when the liability is settled. The expected 
cost of short-term employee benefits in the form of compensated absences 
such as annual leave is recognised in the provision for employee benefits. 
All other short-term employee benefit obligations are presented as 
payables in the statement of financial position.

Long-term employee benefit obligations

The provision for other long-term employee benefits, including obligations 
for long service leave and annual leave, which are not expected to be 
settled wholly before twelve months after the end of the reporting period, 
are measured at the present value of the estimated future cash outflow 
to be made in respect of the services provided by employees up to the 
reporting date. Expected future payments incorporate anticipated future 
wage and salary levels, durations of service and employee turnover, 
and are discounted at rates determined by reference to market yields 
at the end of the reporting period on high quality corporate bonds that 
are denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and 
that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. 
For currencies in which there is no deep market in such high-quality 
corporate bonds, the market yields (at the end of the reporting period) 
on government bonds denominated in that currency are used. Any 
remeasurements for changes in assumptions of obligations for other long-
term employee benefits are recognised in profit or loss in the periods in 
which the change occurs.

Other long-term employee benefit obligations are presented as current 
liabilities in the statement of financial position if the Group does not have 
an unconditional right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after 
the reporting date, regardless of when the actual settlement is expected to 
occur. All other long-term employee benefit obligations are presented as 
non-current liabilities in the statement of financial position.

(l) Leases
The Group assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or 
contains, a lease. That is, if the contract conveys the right to control the use 
of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. 
The Group recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-
of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

Right of use assets are initially measured at their cost, less any 
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any 
remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets include 
the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, 
and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less 
any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on 
a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated 
useful lives of the assets.

Lease liabilities are initially measured at the present value of the lease 
payments over the lease term using the Group’s incremental borrowing 
rate. Lease liabilities are subsequently measured at the present value of 
the remaining lease payments adjusted to reflect changes in lease terms 
or payments.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 (Continued)

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(l) Leases (continued)

The Group recognises depreciation expense of right-of -use assets and 
interest expense associated with lease liabilities in lieu of expensing lease 
payments made.

Leases of 12-months or less

Lease payments made in relation to leases of 12-months or less (for 
which a lease asset and a lease liability has not been recognised) are 
recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Group as a lessor

Leases in which the Group does not transfer substantially all the risks and 
rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying asset are classified as 
operating leases.

Operating leases

Underlying assets subject to operating leases are presented in the 
statement of financial position according to the nature of the underlying 
asset.

Lease payments from operating leases are recognised as income on a 
straight-line basis over the lease term and is included in revenue in the 
statement of profit or loss due to its operating nature. Initial direct cost 
incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to 
the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease 
term on the same basis as rental income.

(m) Comparatives

Where necessary, comparative information has been reclassified and 
repositioned for consistency with current year disclosures

NOTE 2: MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The loss for the Group for the year after providing for income tax amount 
to $1,301,832 (2022: profit: $400,009)

The Company’s performance for the year and key performance indicators 
are set out in further detail on pages 9 and 10 of the Directors report.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 (Continued)

2023 
$

2022 
$

2021 
$

Revenue from contracts with Members and Customers

AA Aftermarket and Collision Repair Expo revenue - 3,952,875 -

Additive manufacturing revenues 1,252 2,182 44,398

Autocare convention revenue 1,119,673 - -

Government relations revenue 82,727 - -

International development activities revenues 11,825 9,671 9,862

Magazine revenues 921,010 1,025,783 914,952

Membership revenue 1,067,221 971,698 865,214

Scanning & testing services 1,156,463 442,385 347,588

Other service revenue 138,037 102,193 58,492

4,498,208 6,506,787 2,240,506

Other income

Government grants 256,700 500,000 64,260

Net gain on disposal of non-current assets 184,847 173,310 30,037

Interest income 15,699 3,556 10,840

Rental income 90,491 119,933 18,951

Other income 19,108 23,468 441,275

566,845 820,267 565,363

Total revenue 5,065,053 7,327,054 2,805,869

NOTE 3:  REVENUE
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DIRECTOR’S DECLARATION

The directors of the Group declare that:

1.	� In the Directors opinion, the concise financial statements and notes thereto, as set out on pages 8 - 21, are in accordance with the Corporations Act 
2001:

	 (a)	 comply with Australian Accounting Standards – Simplified Disclosures and the Corporations Regulations 2001; and

	 (b)	� give a true and fair view of the financial position of the consolidated entity as at 30 June 2023 and its performance for the year ended on that 
date.

2.	� In the directors’ opinion there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Group will be able to pay its debts as and when they become due and 
payable.

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors.

 
Don Cormack 
Director

 
Mark Pedder 
Director

 
Dated this:  28 September 2023
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AUDIT REPORT

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Concise Financial 
Report 
The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the concise financial 
report in accordance with Accounting Standard AASB 1039 Concise 
Financial Reports, and the Corporations Act 2001, and for such internal 
control as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation 
of the concise financial report. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Concise 
Financial Report 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on whether the concise financial 
report, in all material respects, complies with AASB 1039 Concise 
Financial Reports and whether the discussion and analysis complies 
with AASB 1039 Concise Financial Reports based on our procedures, 
which were conducted in accordance with Auditing Standard ASA 810 
Engagements to Report on Summary Financial Statements.

T LAPTHORNE 

Partner 

Pitcher Partners 

Melbourne 

Dated this:  28 September 2023

Opinion 
We have audited the concise financial report of Australian Automotive 
Aftermarket Association Limited (the “Company”) and its controlled entity 
(the “Group”), which comprises the consolidated statement of financial 
position as at 30 June 2023, consolidated the statement of profit or loss 
and other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in 
equity, consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and 
related notes, derived from the financial report of the Group for the year 
ended 30 June 2023 and the discussion and analysis. In our opinion, 
the accompanying concise financial report, including the discussion and 
analysis of the Group, complies with Accounting Standard AASB 1039 
Concise Financial Reports.

Basis for Opinion 
We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing 
Standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are further 
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities section of our report. We are 
independent of the Group in accordance with the auditor independence 
requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 and the ethical requirements 
of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110 
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including Independence 
Standards) “the Code” that are relevant to our audit of the concise 
financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion.

Concise Financial Report
The concise financial report does not contain all the disclosures required 
by the Australian Accounting Standards in the preparation of the financial 
report. Reading the concise financial report and the auditor’s report 
thereon, therefore, is not a substitute for reading the financial report and 
the auditor’s report thereon. 

The Financial report and Our Report Thereon 

We expressed an unmodified audit opinion on the financial report in our 
report dated 28 September 2023. 

This statement should be read in conjunction with the attached disclaimer.
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TJM Canberra
Totally Tuned
Transtate Tyre & Suspension Services
Tuggeranong Auto Electrics
Tyresplus Phillip
Ultra Tune Belconnen
Ultra Tune Fyshwick
Ultra Tune Phillip
Ultra Tune Tuggeranong
New South Wales
1st Choice Mechanical Repairs
313 Automotive
4Way Suspension Products (Tough Dog Suspension)
4WD Australia
4WD World
A Plus Automotive
A1 Autohaus
A1 Automotive, Suspension & Exhaust
A1 Autoparts Belmore
A1 Autoparts Campbelltown
A1 Autoparts Gosford
A1 Autoparts Lismore (Gibbo’s Auto Spares)
A1 Autoparts Merrylands
A1 Autoparts Pambula
A1 Autoparts Penrith
A1 Autoparts Unanderra
A1 Autoparts Wauchope  

(1 Stop Autoparts Wauchope)
A1 Muffler And 4X4 Centre
AAA Radiators
Acme Impex Pty Ltd
Adam Cope Mechanical
Adrenalin Offroad Centre
Advanced Car Clinic
Advanced Installation Service
Aero Image
Alemlube Pty Ltd
Alexandria Motor Garage
Alex’s Auto Services Pty Ltd
All 4 Mechanical
All Four x 4 Spares
All Terrain Automotive
All Truck Mechanics
All Wheels Alignment Centre Pty Ltd
Al’s Auto Parts
Amazon Commercial Services Pty Ltd
Amazonas 4WD Specialist Pty
America’s Garage
AMS Mechanical Solutions
Angel Mechanical Repairs
Anstel
Anthony’s Car & Head Centre
Apex Tool Group

ACT
Anthony Costello Automotive
Autoco Group
Automotive Computer Diagnostic Centre (ACDC) P/L
Bosch Car Service Queanbeyan
Bridgestone Service Centre Fyshwick
Canberra Carparts & Lubricants
Car Care Centre
Car Mechanical Services
European Garage Canberra
Fyshwick Exhaust Centre
G Auto Pty Ltd
Garage 76 Automotive Group
Gentech Automotive & Performance
Goodyear Autocare Queanbeyan
Haig Park Service Centre
Hume Exhaust & Towbar Specialist
JAX Tyres & Auto Fyshwick
JAX Tyres & Auto Mitchell
JAX Tyres & Auto Phillip
JAX Tyres & Auto Tuggeranong
Lange’s Auto Centre
Motor Spares
Natrad Belconnen
Natrad Fyshwick
Natrad Phillip
Northside Euros
Opposite Lock CANBERRA
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Belconnen
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Phillip
Performance Parts Express
Performance Plus
Pride Auto Accessories
Pure Automotive
Queanbeyan Diesel Service
Rare Spares Mitchell
Repco Authorised Service Belconnen  

(Harry’s Auto Care)
Repco Authorised Service Braddon  

(City Car Care Braddon)
Repco Authorised Service Fyshwick (MIT Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Kambah  

(Kambah Car Care)
Repco Authorised Service Mitchell  

(N & D Auto Service)
Repco Authorised Service Queanbeyan  

(Clem Camage Motors)
Repco Authorised Service Tuggeranong  

(City Car Care Tuggeranong)
Repco Authorised Service Yass  

(Yass Valley Automotive)
Responsive Engineering Australia
Roadway Mufflers
The Car Doctor

ARB Artarmon
ARB Broken Hill
ARB Brookvale
ARB Dubbo
ARB Narellan
ARB Newcastle
ARB Penrith
ARB Tamworth
ARB Thornleigh
ARB Wagga
ARB Windsor
ARB Wollongong
Ashbury Service Centre
Association of Australasian Diesel Specialists
Audcare
Aupro Concept Pty Ltd
Aussie Offroad Maitland
Austral Distributing Company Pty Ltd
Australian Automotive Parts Pty Ltd
Australian Automotive Service Dealer Network  

NSW & ACT
Australian Fleet Maintenance
Australian Recreational Motorists Association
Australian Transmission Components
Australian Ultimate Suspension
Autel Intelligent Technology Corp., Ltd.
Auto Change Pty Ltd
Auto Glass Association
Auto Leaders South Tweed Heads
Auto Masters Tweed Heads
Auto One Australia Pty Limited
Auto One Castle Hill
Auto One Chipping Norton
Auto One Gateshead
Auto One Goulburn
Auto One Mascot
Auto One Mudgee
Auto One Murwillumbah
Auto One Orange
Auto One St Marys
Auto One Wagga Wagga
Auto One Warners Bay (Mega Parts)
Auto One West Wyalong
Auto One Windsor
Auto Parts Central Lithgow
Auto Parts Co Pty Ltd
Auto Parts Tahmoor
AUTOBACS AUSTRALIA
Autobahn Diagnostics
Autobarn Albion Park
Autobarn Dubbo
Autobarn Gregory Hills
Autobarn Lismore
Autobarn Maitland

CATEGORY NSW VIC QLD SA WA TAS NT ACT O/S TOTAL

1  187  230  192  40  36  20  7  12  1  725 

2  49  61  33  6  5  1   -     2   -     157 

3  24  18  14  1  3   -      -      -      -     60 

4  8  14  9  2  2   -      -      -      -     35 

5  505  452  469  163  259  41  26  41  2  1,958 

6  3  12  2  3  1   -      -      -      -     21 

7   -     6  2  1   -      -      -      -      -     9 

8  1  2  1   -      -      -      -      -      -     4 

9  1  5  2  1   -      -      -      -      -     9 

10   -     1   -      -      -      -      -      -     10  11 

11  9  9  4  3  1   -      -      -     5  31 

TOTAL  787  810  728  220  307  62  33  55  18  3,020 
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C&S Diesel Diagnostics & Services
Calfinn Pty Ltd
Callington Pty Ltd
CalOffroad
Cambelltown Exhaust CTR
Canberra Towbar Fitters
Canberra VW Centre
Cane
Cannon Automotive Services
Canobolas Diesel
Car-Align Auto Repairs
Carbitz 4WD Fitout Solutions
Carline Caringbah
Carline Mufflers Kempsey
Carline Mufflers Raymond Terrace
Carline Muswellbrook
Carline Nowra
Carmate Electronics Pty Ltd
Castle Hill Exhaust
CBC Australia Pty Limited
CCA Transport
CD Batteries Pty Ltd
Central Auto & Marine
Central Coast Trailers
Charlestone Exhaust
ChassisSim Technologies
Chincogan Mechanical Repairs
Chris Albertini Automotive
CJ Mechanical
Cleavers Tyres
Cliff Wright Motors Pty Ltd
Club 4X4 Pty Ltd
CMN Motors
CMR Automotive
Coadys Auto Repairs
Command Auto Group Pty Ltd
Complete Home Tuning Pty Ltd
Corghi Australia
Cowra Auto Electrical
CRC Industries (Aust) Pty Ltd
Crowley Automotive
Curry & Gleeson Mechanical Repair
Darkos Automotive Services
DC Automotive Pty Ltd
DCARB Australia Pty Ltd
Diamond Mechanical & Auto Electrical
Disc Brakes Australia Pty Ltd
DPF Centre
DPF Regen
DPF Sales Australia
Drive Industries Pty Ltd
Dubbo Tyre and Automotive Pty Ltd
Eagle Products Corporation
Eagle SMF Distributors Pty Ltd
East Coast Performance
eBay Australia and New Zealand Pty Ltd
Edgeworth Auto Parts
Eibach Suspension Technology Pty Limited
Electric-Life Pty Ltd
Elite Automotive Repair PL
Erina Mechanical Repairs
Euro Automotive Service Centre Pty Ltd
Euro Car Garage Pty Ltd
Euro Car Parts Pty Ltd
Euro Precision Automotive
Euromaster Autohaus
European Autotech
Europort
Everest Autoparts & Accessories
Evotive Group Pty Ltd
EVSE Australia
EVT Consulting
Exide Batteries
Fabre Australia
Fastfit Automotive Services
FELK Engineering Pty Ltd
Finnerty Automotive
Fix Auto Northern Beaches
Flood Automotive
Franks Muffler
Fritsch Bros Pty Ltd
G Force Compliance
Garrett Advancing Motion

Autobarn Nowra
Autobarn Tamworth
Autodata Training Pty Ltd
Auto-Fix Auto Electricians Pty Ltd
Automace
Automax 4x4 & Service Centre
Automotive Compliance Pty Ltd
Automotive Hospital
Automotive Parts Wholesaler
Automoto
Autopro Bega
Autopro Cobar
Autopro Glen Innes
Autopro Gloucester
Autopro Narooma
Autopro Taree
Autopro Unanderra
Autopro Yass
Autotune
Autowerks
Ava Automotive Repairs
Avoca Auto Service Pty Ltd
AVR Dyno
Award European Pty Ltd
B & D Automotive Repairs
BAC Systems Pty. Limited
Balgowlah Automotive Pty Ltd
Ballina Mechanical & LPG
Ballina Rego & Mechanical Centre
Barr Automotive Pty Ltd
Barrie Auto Electrics P/L
Barrons Tyre & Mechanical
Bar’s Leaks Australia LP
Bars-N-Racks Pty Ltd
Batemans Bay Tyres & Mechanical
Bavaria Cars
Beadmans 4WD & Undercar
Bellbowrie Motors
Berrima Diesel/DPCHIP
Best West Autoglass
BF & R Leslight Pty Ltd
BG Products
Biz Systems Pty Ltd
B-Line Auto
Blue Toro Pty Ltd
Blue Toro Sydney Metro
Bluegum Mechanical
Bob Mol Motors Pty Ltd
Bonetigs Mobile Tow Bars
Boonma Pty Ltd
Bosch Car Service Campbelltown
Bosch Car Service Castle Hill
Bosch Car Service Clyde
Bosch Car Service Crows Nest
Bosch Car Service Enmore
Bosch Car Service Helensburgh
Bosch Car Service Leichhardt
Bosch Car Service Matraville
Bosch Car Service Moama
Bosch Car Service Moorebank
Bosch Car Service Orange
Bosch Car Service Penrith
Bosch Car Service Seven Hills
Bosch Car Service Silverwater
Bosch Car Service Smeaton Grange
Bosch Car Service Tamworth
Bosch Car Service Taren Point
Bosch Car Service Thornleigh
Boscotek
Bossco Auto
Bousfield Automotive
Boyce’s Automotive Data Pty Ltd
Brandlines Pty Ltd
Bridgestone Select Rockdale
Bridgestone Service Centre Bathurst
British Motor Imports Pty Ltd
Broken Hill Exhaust (Carline)
Bromspec Motor Works
Bullivant Automotive & Exhaust
Bullseye Auto Parts
Business Automotive Solutions
BWA Auto
C & C Motorworks

Garry’s Auto Electrical
GCG Turbochargers Australia Pty Ltd
GDL Automotive Pty Ltd
Gerringong Automotive
GH Mechanical
Gianni’s Motor Mechanic
Gil Auto
GMB Oceania Pty Ltd
GnG Sales
Go Fast Bits
Goldys Trailers & Towbars
Goodyear Autocare Merimbula
Goodyear Autocare Wallsend
Goodyear Gosford
Gosford City Mechanical
Grafton Auto Electrics
Grease And Oil Automotive
Great Lakes Auto Centre
G’s Car Care
GTWORKS Pty Ltd
Gulf Western Oil
Gunning Service Centre
H & M Ferman
Halray Brake Reconditioning
Haltech Engine Management Systems
Hardiman Auto Supplies
Hastings Prestige and EV
Hastings River Brake & Exhaust
Haus Of Brown
Hawkesbury Offroad Centre
Haynes Australia Pty Limited
Helensburg Car Services
Hessions Auto Parts
HFDT Tyre Mart
Hicks Automotive
Hidrive Group Pty Ltd
Hi-Tec Vehicle Management
HiTech Auto Electrical
Horizon Inventory
Hornsby Auto Electrical Services
Hornsby Trucks
Hunter Automotive Solutions
Hurricane Headers
Huskisson Automotive
Injection Perfection
Interequip Pty Ltd
International Auto Body Fasteners
Intune Automotive Centre
JAX Tyres & Auto Albury
JAX Tyres & Auto Artarmon
JAX Tyres & Auto Bankstown
JAX Tyres & Auto Blacktown
JAX Tyres & Auto Brookvale
JAX Tyres & Auto Campbelltown
JAX Tyres & Auto Castle Hill
JAX Tyres & Auto Coffs Harbour
JAX Tyres & Auto East Maitland
JAX Tyres & Auto Edgeworth
JAX Tyres & Auto Erina
JAX Tyres & Auto Fairy Meadow
JAX Tyres & Auto Gosford West
JAX Tyres & Auto Heatherbrae
JAX Tyres & Auto Kensington
JAX Tyres & Auto Lismore
JAX Tyres & Auto Liverpool
JAX Tyres & Auto Mittagong
JAX Tyres & Auto Mona Vale
JAX Tyres & Auto Narellan
JAX Tyres & Auto Newcastle
JAX Tyres & Auto Nowra
JAX Tyres & Auto Orange
JAX Tyres & Auto Penrith
JAX Tyres & Auto Port Macquarie
JAX Tyres & Auto Pymble
JAX Tyres & Auto Salamander Bay
JAX Tyres & Auto Singleton
JAX Tyres & Auto St Marys
JAX Tyres & Auto Sutherland
JAX Tyres & Auto Tamworth
JAX Tyres & Auto Taree
JAX Tyres & Auto Thornleigh
JAX Tyres & Auto Tweed Heads
JAX Tyres & Auto Warilla
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Mr Carkeys
MSK Service Centre
Mt Druitt Suspensions Centre
Muffler Mart and Tyre
Mullen Automotive Engineering
Murray Valley Tyre & Auto Pty Ltd
mycar National Office
Natrad Armidale
Natrad Griffith
Natrad Marrickville
Natrad Raymond Terrace
Natrad Wagga Wagga
Nice Products Pty Ltd
Nick Combes Automotive
Noah Industries Pty Ltd
Norsk Co Automotive
North Shore Towbars
Nowra Motors
Nulon Products Australia Pty Ltd
Oak Flats Muffler Men
O-Ex Auto & Equipment Sales
On Point Mechanical PDR
One Stop Service & Suspension Centre
O’Neills Tyres Cessnock
Opposite Lock BATHURST
Opposite Lock BROOKVALE
Opposite Lock DUBBO
Opposite Lock GOSFORD
Opposite Lock NEWCASTLE
Opposite Lock NOWRA
Opposite Lock SOUTH SYDNEY
Opposite Lock TAMWORTH
Opposite Lock WARWICK FARM
Opposite Lock WOLLONGONG
Orange Spring and Suspension Repairs
Out of Town 4WD
Outlaw Mechanical & Performance
Oz Canopies & 4x4 Accessories
Oznest
OzSwiss European Tools
PARts Australia Pty Ltd
Parts Central
Pat Callinan’s 4X4 Adventures
Peakhurst Tyres & Mechanical
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Albury
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Beresfield
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Blacktown
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Campbelltown
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Gosford
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Granville
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Hornsby
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Mascot
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Moorebank
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Murwillumbah
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Newcastle
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Penrith
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Taren Point
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Tuggerah
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Wollongong
Penrith City Tyres & Automotive
Pep’s Auto Spares Artarmon
Pep’s Auto Spares Engadine
Pep’s Auto Spares Liverpool (South)
Pep’s Auto Spares Narellan
Pep’s Auto Spares Pty Ltd
Performance Garage
Pilgrims Exhaust Griffith
PLI Australia Pty Ltd (Petronas Lubricants)
Polish Investment and Trade Agency JSC
Port Hacking Automotive
Powerdown Australia
Powerful 4x4 P/L
Powertech Group
Powertech Group Pty Ltd
Precision Suspension and Automotive
Premier Automotive
Premium Car Care
Prestige Tyre And Auto
Pro Tech Auto Repairs
Pro Workshop Gear
Pro-Kit Pty Ltd
Quinlan’s Auto Spares
R & M Mechanical

JAX Tyres & Auto Warners Bay
JAX Tyres & Auto Warrawong
JAX Tyres & Auto Windsor
JAX Tyres & Auto Wingham
JAX Tyres & Auto Wyong
JBAM Operations
JBL Charge Air
JC Diesel
JC Spares
Jeeps-R-Us
Jervis Bay Automotive
Jetis
JM Auto Air
John Dale Motors Pty Ltd
John Oste Engineering
JS Dyno Wagga Wagga
JTEKT Sales Australia
Just Lubes and Mechanical
Just Straps
Kailos International
Kariong Automotive Pty Ltd
Kernow Engineering Pty Ltd
Kevin George Motors
Kings Automotive Service
Kirrawee Mufflers
Kiwi Cylinder Heads
Klemtech Automotive
Kok-Ticbar Pty Ltd
Kreative Enterprises Pty Ltd
KS Racing
L & W Automotive
Lakehaven Mufflers
Lambley Pty Ltd
Langford Auto Repairs
Launch Tech Au Pty Ltd
Le Mans Motors- Bowral
Leeder Automotive Services
Leeton Auto Gear
Let’s Torque Automotive
Licensed Certifiers Association Inc.
Liverpool Exhausts
Loadrail Pty Ltd
Lube Mobile
M & M Mufflers
Maag & Stucki Automotive
Mac Auto Pty Ltd
Macca’s Auto Electrical Service
Macks Auto & Tyre Centre
Macnaught
Macquarie Exhaust
Mad Automotive
Mainalign Suspension
Mainline DynoLog Dynamometers
Maitland Auto Parts
Majestic 4X4
MANN-HUMMEL (Aust) Pty Ltd
Marina Motors
Martin Tyre & Auto Service
Master Instruments
Matt Gates Automotive
MBL Service Station
McAlpin & Maurer PL
Meccauto Australia
Mechanical World
Megaparts
Mekong Spare Parts
Mid City Mechanical Repairs
Midas Tweed Heads
Minto Mufflers & Car Service
MITS Alloy Pty Ltd
Mitsubishi Electric Automotive Equipment
MJC Auto Parts
Mobile Auto Diagnostics
Modkingz Wheels, Tyres and Performance
Moore Truck Parts
Moores Auto Electrical and Mechanical Pty Ltd
More 4X4
Morgan Stanley
Mortlake Automotive
MotorActive
MotorServe Pty Ltd
Mount AutoEquip Services Pty Ltd
MPSR Group Pty Ltd

Randwick Car Care
Rapid Automotive
Rare Spares Newcastle
Ray Sargent Consulting
Raymond Peruzzi Mechanical Repairs
Ready Parts Pty Ltd
RedPoint
Regional Auto Supplies Pty Ltd
Repco Authorised Service Albury (Border Tyre And 

Auto)
Repco Authorised Service Armidale (Bob Greenes 

Auto Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Ballina (Pacific Garage)
Repco Authorised Service Barooga (Barooga Service 

Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Batemans Bay (Orient 

Street Motors)
Repco Authorised Service Bathurst (Robinson Auto 

Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Bathurst (Windsor’s 

Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Berkeley Vale (AMK Auto 

Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Blayney (Michael Baker 

Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Bomaderry (Hilaire and 

Speer Auto’s)
Repco Authorised Service Bonnyrigg (Ultimate Auto 

Electrical and Mechanical Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Botany (Alex’s Auto 

Services)
Repco Authorised Service Bourke (Simmo’s Outback 

Auto Care)
Repco Authorised Service Broken Hill (P & K Ruhs 

Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Caringbah (Belgrave 

Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Caringbah  

(Terry’s Automotive Services)
Repco Authorised Service Casino  

(Rodneys Auto Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Central Mangrove 

(Crossroads Automotives)
Repco Authorised Service Cessnock (Peter Mann 

Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Chittaway (Chittaway 

Autonostix)
Repco Authorised Service Coffs Harbour (Mills-

Thom’s Mechanical Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Corowa (Federation Tyre 

Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Deniliquin (RPM 

Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Doyalson (Angel Auto 

Services)
Repco Authorised Service Dubbo (Forro’s Auto-Tech)
Repco Authorised Service Forestville (Frenchs Forest 

Motors)
Repco Authorised Service Gateshead (Gerry 

Wubbels Automatics)
Repco Authorised Service Glen Innes (Jamesies Fuel 

& Fix)
Repco Authorised Service Goonellabah (David’s Auto 

Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Goulburn (Charnock 

Motors)
Repco Authorised Service Griffith (Dredge 

Machinery)
Repco Authorised Service Griffith (Gradys 

Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Gunnedah (Lawrence’s 

Garage & Brake Service)
Repco Authorised Service Harden (Harden Bearings 

& Hardware)
Repco Authorised Service Ingleburn (Luis’s Automotive 

& Servicing)
Repco Authorised Service Inverell (Inverell Steering 

Specialists Mechanical Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Jannali (Jannali Car Clinic)
Repco Authorised Service Katoomba (Precision 

Automotive LPG)
Repco Authorised Service Kempsey West (Whitbread 

Automotive)
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Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Weston (Weston Smash & 

Service Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Wetherill Park (R & G 

Vaccari Mechanical Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Wollongong (City Central 

Auto Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Woolgoolga 

(Woolgoolga Motors)
Reveng
Rileys Garage
Rincap Pty Ltd
Rittco Distributing Pty Ltd
RK Findlay Consulting Engineers
Robert Street Automotive
Rock Armor Pty Ltd
Rocket Industries
ROH Australia
Roundabout Tyres And Auto
Safe-T-Stop
Sakura Filters Australia
SBO Automotive
Schaeffler Australia Automotive Aftermarket
Scott’s Parts Plus Pty Ltd
Scuderia AutoArt Pty Ltd
Select 4WD Products
Selleys Pty Ltd
Shoalhaven Diesel Tech
Smart Mechanic Sydney
Smart Repair Australia Pty Ltd
Snap-On Tools (Australia) Pty Ltd
Snow Country Automotive Pty Ltd
Solve Offroad
Sourcemost Australia Pty Ltd
South Coast Diesel & Hydraulics
South Street Mufflers
South Sydney Autohaus
Specialised Automotive Pty Ltd
Specialist Tyre and Exhaust Centre
Speedflow Products Pty Ltd
Speedie Auto Electrics & Mechanical Repairs
Spencer’s Truck Bus And Caravan Services
Sperling Enterprises Pty Ltd
Springwood Car Care
Stella Engineering
STENHOJ Australia
Stephen Pender’s Auto Electrics & Air Cond
Sterling Parts Australia
Steve Purse Automotive
Stokie’s Automotive Spares
Summerland Automotive
Super Cat Converters Pty Ltd
Supercharge Batteries Pty Ltd
Suspension Concepts
Sussex Inlet Mechanical Services Pty Ltd
Sutton’s Automotive Repairs
Sydney 2000
Sydney Competition Warehouse
Sydney Diesel Centre Pty Ltd
Sydney Shock Absorbers Pty Ltd
Sydney Wide European Autos
T & A Mechanical Services
Tanilba Bay Automotive
Taylor Automotive & 4WD
Tea Gardens Auto
Teknorot Australia Pty Ltd
TGM Steering Services & Mechanical
Thai Trade Centre
The 4WD Zone Bathurst
The Automotive Technician P/L
The Exhaust Specialists
The Garage Network
The Glove Company
The RS Shop
The Tyre Factory
The Workshop Whisperer
THE-LOWDOWN Group
Till Payments Solutions Pty Ltd
TJM Albury
TJM Armidale (Armidale Automotive & Accessories)
TJM Carlton
TJM Chipping Norton
TJM Coffs Coast

Repco Authorised Service Kiama (Kiama Central 
Automotive)

Repco Authorised Service Lambton (Lambton 
Automotive)

Repco Authorised Service Leumeah (Dufty Automotive 
Services)

Repco Authorised Service Lidcombe (Lidcombe 
Service Station)

Repco Authorised Service Lismore (Lismore 
Automotive Service)

Repco Authorised Service Lithgow (Hicks Automotive 
& Exhaust Centre)

Repco Authorised Service Liverpool (Liverpool Auto 
Care)

Repco Authorised Service Matraville (Torrisi 
Automotive)

Repco Authorised Service McDougalls Hill (Hunter 
Vehicle Services)

Repco Authorised Service McGraths Hill (Industry 
Autos McGraths Hill)

Repco Authorised Service Medowie (Adams Auto Fix)
Repco Authorised Service Minto (Auto Care - Minto)
Repco Authorised Service Miranda (Kogarah Bay 

Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Mittagong (Southern 

Highlands Service Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Mortdale (Mortdale 

Automotive Services)
Repco Authorised Service Mudgee (Double R Auto)
Repco Authorised Service Muswellbrook 

(Muswellbrook Automotive Services)
Repco Authorised Service Nambucca Heads (TNT 

Auto Sparks)
Repco Authorised Service Narrabri (Noel Burke 

Motor Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Narwee (Belmore Auto Pit)
Repco Authorised Service Northmead (Metcalfe 

Automotive Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Orange (Ben’s Auto 

Repairs and Service Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Parkes (Medlyn’s Auto 

Services)
Repco Authorised Service Pennant Hills (Epping 

Motors)
Repco Authorised Service Port Macquarie (Andersons 

Car Care Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Port Macquarie (Port 

Macquarie Tuning & Mechanical)
Repco Authorised Service Rozelle (Rozelle 

Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Singleton (HSV Heaven)
Repco Authorised Service Singleton (Tradecore 

Industries)
Repco Authorised Service Smeaton Grange (APR 

Mechanical)
Repco Authorised Service Tamworth (Duffy’s 

Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Tamworth (Uphill 

Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Taree (Griffo’s Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Telarah (Maitland Auto 

Electrical)
Repco Authorised Service Temora (Schulz 

Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Thornton (In Tune Auto 

Services)
Repco Authorised Service Toronto (RMA Automotive 

Service Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Tuggerah (Topline 

Automotive Services)
Repco Authorised Service Tumut (Tumut Exhaust & 

Brake)
Repco Authorised Service Ulladulla (Allround Tire 

Mart)
Repco Authorised Service Wagga Wagga (Hartrite)
Repco Authorised Service Wagga Wagga (Wagga 

Tyre and Auto)
Repco Authorised Service Wallsend (C & C 

Mechanical)
Repco Authorised Service Wauchope (B & E Doherty)
Repco Authorised Service West Gosford (Nationwide 

Auto Service Centre)
Repco Authorised Service West Ryde (Col Harrison 

TJM Dubbo - 4WD Megastore
TJM Hunter Valley
TJM Lismore
TJM Northern Rivers
TJM Orange
TJM Port Macquarie
TJM Tamworth
TJM Tweed Heads
TJM Wagga Wagga
TJM Wollongong 4WD Megastore
TNT Auto Sparks Pty Ltd
Topgear Automotive Services
Totally Equipped 4WD
Towbars 2 U
Town & Country Vehicle Accessories
Trailer Vision Pty Ltd
Transgold Pty Ltd
Tridon Australia Pty Ltd
Tuffy Toned A1 Exhaust & Mechanical
Tumut Auto Electrics Pty Ltd
Tuncurry Auto Spares
Turbosmart Pty Limited
Turners Tyre Service Pty Ltd
Tyrant 4x4 Accessories
Tyrepower
UFI Filters
Ultimotive Australia Pty Limited
Ultra Tune Albion Park
Ultra Tune Argenton
Ultra Tune Arndell Park
Ultra Tune Artarmon
Ultra Tune Bankstown
Ultra Tune Batemans Bay
Ultra Tune Bexley
Ultra Tune Blacktown
Ultra Tune Blakehurst
Ultra Tune Campbelltown
Ultra Tune Castle Hill
Ultra Tune Cessnock
Ultra Tune Coffs Harbour
Ultra Tune Corrimal
Ultra Tune Crows Nest
Ultra Tune Drummoyne
Ultra Tune Dural
Ultra Tune East Maitland
Ultra Tune Engadine
Ultra Tune Erina
Ultra Tune Fairfield
Ultra Tune Gateshead
Ultra Tune Gosford
Ultra Tune Goulburn
Ultra Tune Hornsby
Ultra Tune Ingleburn
Ultra Tune Jesmond
Ultra Tune Kempsey
Ultra Tune Killara
Ultra Tune Kirrawee
Ultra Tune Lake Haven
Ultra Tune Lidcombe
Ultra Tune Liverpool
Ultra Tune Marsden Park
Ultra Tune Menai
Ultra Tune Morisset
Ultra Tune Mount Druitt
Ultra Tune Narellan
Ultra Tune Newtown
Ultra Tune North Parramatta
Ultra Tune North Ryde
Ultra Tune Parkes
Ultra Tune Parramatta
Ultra Tune Peakhurst
Ultra Tune Penrith
Ultra Tune Port Macquarie
Ultra Tune Rockdale
Ultra Tune Rouse Hill
Ultra Tune Seven Hills
Ultra Tune Smithfield (NSW)
Ultra Tune Summer Hill
Ultra Tune Taren Point
Ultra Tune Top Ryde
Ultra Tune Toronto
Ultra Tune Tuggerah
Ultra Tune Tweed Heads South
Ultra Tune Wagga Wagga
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A2Z 4X4 Accessories
AAA Exhausts & Fabrications
AADi Australia
ABS Automotive Service Centre, Caboolture
ABS Automotive Service Centre, Kawana
ABS Automotive Service Centre, Mt Ommaney
ABS Automotive Service Centre, Woolloongabba
Absolute Car Care
Accelerate Automotive
Ace Mining Services
Action Automotive Repairs
ADAS Solutions Australia Pty Ltd
Ads Injection
Adventure Crew P/L
AFN 4x4 Australia Pty Ltd
Airbag Man
Aitkenvale Automotive
Albion St Auto Centre
All American Wheeling Pty Ltd
All Car and Truck Pty Ltd
All Carbitz
All Coast Auto Solutions
All Transmissions
Allbar Vehicle Products
Allied Parts
Allsaab Automotive Pty Ltd
All-U-Need Automotive
Ambury’s Mobile Mechanical and Roadworthys
Anything Mechanical
APC Auto Centre
ARB Biggera Waters
ARB Burleigh Heads
ARB Caboolture
ARB Caloundra
ARB Capalaba
ARB Coopers Plains
ARB Jindalee
ARB Mackay
ARB Maroochydore
ARB North Lakes
ARB Springwood
ARB Toowoomba
ARB Townsville
ASG Motorsports
ATV Mechanical Pty Ltd
Auramotive Mechanical Solutions
AusGarage
Australia Towbars And Performance
Australian Street Rod Federation Inc
Auto Electrical Imports
Auto Leaders
Auto Leaders Caloundra
Auto Leaders Maroochydore
Auto Leaders Nerang
Auto Leaders Robina
Auto Leaders Southport
Auto Masters Burleigh Heads
Auto Masters Geebung
Auto Masters Labrador
Auto Masters Morayfield

Ultra Tune Windsor (NSW)
Ultra Tune Wollongong
Ultra Tune Yagoona
Unified Mechanical
U-POL Australia Pty Ltd
Valvoline (Australia) Pty Ltd
Van Extras
Vehicle Accessory Specialists
Vehicle Compliance Engineering Pty Ltd
Visscher Caravelle Australia
VolksMuller
VW Village Pty Ltd
Walkers Auto Electrics
Warners Automotive
Wesfil Australia
Western Filters
Wired Mobile Auto Electrics
Wollongong Auto Excellence
Workshop Software
Yakuza Motorsports
Zeder Australia
ZF Services Australia Pty Ltd

Northern Territory
A2Y Auto Repairs
All Rural Mechanical
Central Comms
Coles Motors
Darwin Diagnostics & Performance
Engine 2 Exhaust Performance & Mechanical
J & T Auto Electrics & Air Conditioning
L&S Offroad
MDD Mechanical & Performance
Outback Auto NT
Palmerston 4WD Spares
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Alice Springs
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Darwin
Repco Authorised Service Alice Springs (A-One 

Mechanics)
Repco Authorised Service Alice Springs (Outback 

Mechanical NT)
Repco Authorised Service Berrimah (Hidden Valley 

Auto Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Berry Springs (Berry 

Springs Mechanical)
Repco Authorised Service Coconut Grove (Prompt 

Auto Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Holtze (RoadPulse 

Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Katherine (H & R Motors)
Repco Authorised Service Mataranka (Roper River 

Transport)
Repco Authorised Service Palmerston (Palmerston 

Auto Repair Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Stuart Park (Brian Turner’s 

Automotive Service Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Winnellie (Adrians Auto 

Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Winnellie (Winnellie Auto 

Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Woolner (Pauls Service 

Centre)
RM Automotive
Sprint Mufflers Pty Ltd
Stoddy’s Mobile Mechanical
TJM Alice Springs
TJM Darwin - (Darwin Off Road Accessories)
Tom’s Mufflers
Ultra Tune Palmerston

Queensland
4WD Central
4x4 Excellence
4X4 Mods Australia
A & D Automotive Technicians
A to Z Vehicle Certification
A1 Autoparts Burpengary
A1 Service Centre
A1 Towbars

Auto Masters Slacks Creek
Auto Masters Southport
Auto Masters Yarrabilba
Auto One Browns Plains
Auto One Townsville
Auto Parts Group
Auto Parts Guys
Auto Service Shop
Autobarn Bundaberg
Autobarn Burleigh Heads
Autobarn Caboolture
Autobarn Cairns
Autobarn Ipswich
Autobarn Mackay
Autobarn Mt Isa
Autobarn Rockhampton
Autobarn Smithfield
Autobarn Toowoomba
Autobarn Upper Coomera
Autocare Centre
Autoequip Australia Pty Ltd
AutoGuru Australia Pty Ltd
Autohaus Dietler
Autohaus Euro Pty Ltd
Automotive Wealth Creator
Autopro Cannonvale
Autopro Gatton
Autopro Hervey Bay
Autopro Mossman
Autopro Noosa
AVR Automotive
B & K Motors
Bainbridge Technologies
Battery House Australia Pty Ltd
Battery World Australia
Bavaria Motor Tuning And Service
Baw Automotive
Baxters MTQ
Bay Tyre and Mechanical
Bayzoil Truck & Autospares
Beaudesert Exhaust
Beenleigh Mufflers  Brakes And Mechanical
Bellbowrie Mechanical
Bennets Exhaust & Mech Repairs
Bentley Auto Repairs
Benz LCV Mobile Repairs Pty Ltd
BHSS Automotive
Big Wheels Truck Alignment
Black Label Automotive
Blue Shark Merchandising
BMS Automotive
BNW Automotive
Bob Parkes Muffler City
Bosch Car Service Acacia Ridge
Bosch Car Service Arana Hills
Bosch Car Service Biggera Waters
Bosch Car Service Bulimba
Bosch Car Service Cannonvale
Bosch Car Service Capalaba
Bosch Car Service Deception Bay
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Coughrans Auto Centre
CQ Automotive
Creative Conversions
Cruisemaster Australia
CSM Service Bodies
Currey Customs
Custom Offroad Accessories
Custom Vehicle Services
D & F Autocare
Daly & Richards Garage
David Mullins Automotive
DB Customs And  Whitewalling
DC Mechanical
Delica Garage Qld
DFI Sales and Service Pty Ltd
DHM Auto Solutions Pty Ltd
Diesel Care Australia (Steinbauer)
Diesel Distributors Australia Pty Ltd
Diesel Help Australia
Diesel Injection Technology Pty Ltd
Diesel Power Unlimited
Direct Suspensions
Dirt Devil Auto
DMW Manufacturing Pty Ltd
Dobinsons Springs & Suspension
Duchess Rd Automotive Repairs
Dunn and Watson
Duratray QLD Pty Ltd
Dwiz Diff Housings
Dymock’s Mechanical P/L
Dynamic Autocare Plus
East Coast Customs
East Coast Mobile Safety Certificates
ECB Pty Ltd
EFI Logic
Electronic Rust Prevention Systems (Aust) Pty Ltd
Elite Torque Mechanical
Engine Australia
Equipit Group Pty Ltd
Euro Auto Tech
Euro Car Studio
Euro Tune
Euro-Aus Performance
Euroforce Automotive
European Motor Works
Euroserve Automotive Pty Ltd
Exclusive Tyre Distributors
Exhaust Clean Australia
Ezy Mechanical
FAF Automotive
Fast Fit Exhaust Currajong
FiiViQ Pty Ltd
Fulcrum Suspensions Cairns
Fulcrum Suspensions Fraser Coast
Fulcrum Suspensions Hillcrest
Fulcrum Suspensions Ipswich
Fulcrum Suspensions Mackay
Fulcrum Suspensions Pty Ltd
Fulcrum Suspensions Rockhampton
Fulcrum Suspensions Townsville
Future Auto Service Centre Kedron

Bosch Car Service Geebung
Bosch Car Service Hervey Bay
Bosch Car Service Highfields (Highfields 
Mechanical)
Bosch Car Service Hillcrest
Bosch Car Service Mackay
Bosch Car Service Mansfield
Bosch Car Service Maroochydore
Bosch Car Service Maryborough
Bosch Car Service Mermaid Waters
Bosch Car Service Milton
Bosch Car Service Newstead
Bosch Car Service Pialba
Bosch Car Service Raceview
Bosch Car Service Rural View
Bosch Car Service Toowoomba
Bosch Car Service Townsville
Bosch Car Service Underwood
Bosch Car Service West End
Bosch Car Service Woolloongabba
Bosch Car Service Yeerongpilly
Brad’s Automotive
Brainstorm IT
Brashas Workshop
Brentech Auto Pty Ltd
Brian Swain Automotive
Bribie Car Care
Bridgestone Select Ashmore
Bridgestone Select Maleny
Browns Plains Mechanical
Btuned
Budget Tyre Outlet
Budget Tyre Outlet Nerang
Bundamba Auto Electrical & Air Conditioning
Burleigh Miami Auto Centre
Bus 4x4 Group
Byrne Automotive Pty Ltd
Caboolture Exhaust and Mechanical
Caboolture Fuel Injection Automotive Centre
Caloundra Motors
Carbon Offroad
Carline Airlie Beach
Carline Bundaberg
Carline Burleigh Heads
Carline Petrie
Carline Warwick
Carmila Mechanical Pty Ltd
CDI Motorsport
Century Yuasa Batteries Pty Limited
Chief Products
Childers Auto Spares
City Rubber Tyre & Mechanical
Clark Motors
Clermont Motors
Cleveland Service Centre
Coastline 2 Hinterland
Coastwize Towbars
Comet Automotive Pty Ltd
Coolum Motors
Coopers Plains Car Care Pty Ltd
Correct Automotive

Future Auto Service Centre Moorooka
Future Auto Service North Lakes
Future Auto Sumner Park
G & D Baird Mechanical
G&L Motor Repairs
Gas Up
Genesis Autoworks East Brisbane
Genesis Equipment
German Auto Dynamics
Gilby & Tonkin Mechanical
Gladstone Battery Centre
Gladstone Road Garage
GLT Car Centre
GMW Mechanical & Towing
Gold City Steering & Suspension
Gold Coast Car Electrics & Mechanical
Gooch’s Garage
Goodyear Autocare Acacia Ridge
Goodyear Autocare Cleveland
Goodyear Autocare Enoggera
Goondiwindi Exhausts & 4WD Centre
GPD Automotive
Grantech Auto Marine
GSA Wholesale Suspension
Hacketts Discount Tyres
Haigh Australia Pty Ltd
Hannam Street Mufflers
Harding Performance Pty Ltd
Harmac Auto Electrics
HDR Workshop Solutions Pty Ltd
HDT Special Vehicle Operations
HPPLunds
Hunter Automotive
Hyper BMW PowerSports
Ians A Grade Mechanical Services
Ingham Exhausts 4X4 & Welding
Ipswich City Mechanical & Autoelectrical Pty Ltd
Ipswich Muffler Shop
Island Auto Repairs
J & J Auto Fix Pty Ltd
Jack Beedhams Exhaust & Brake Centre
Jakes Brakes & Suspension
JAX Tyres & Auto Ashmore
JAX Tyres & Auto Aspley
JAX Tyres & Auto Biggera Waters
JAX Tyres & Auto Bowen Hills
JAX Tyres & Auto Browns Plains
JAX Tyres & Auto Bundaberg
JAX Tyres & Auto Burleigh
JAX Tyres & Auto Cairns
JAX Tyres & Auto Caloundra
JAX Tyres & Auto Capalaba
JAX Tyres & Auto Ipswich West
JAX Tyres & Auto Mackay
JAX Tyres & Auto Maroochydore
JAX Tyres & Auto Mitchelton
JAX Tyres & Auto Noosaville
JAX Tyres & Auto North Lakes
JAX Tyres & Auto Rockhampton
JAX Tyres & Auto Slacks Creek
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Nautech Electronics
Neils Automotive Servicing
Newman Avenue Garage (Zeeman Industries)
Newman Mechanical
Noels Progress Road Pitstop
Noosa Automotive & Offroad
Northside Custom Exhausts
Northside Diesel
Northside EFI Centre
Norweld Australia
Nudgee Automotive Services
On Track 4WD Centre
Opposite Lock ARUNDEL
Opposite Lock BUNDABERG
Opposite Lock CAIRNS
Opposite Lock GYMPIE
Opposite Lock IPSWICH
Opposite Lock MACKAY
Opposite Lock ROCKHAMPTON
Opposite Lock ROTHWELL
Opposite Lock SUNSHINE COAST
Opposite Lock TOWNSVILLE
Opposite Lock WESTSIDE
Outback Armour Pty Ltd
Outback Equipment
Oxenford Service Centre
Paddy O’Shea’s Tyre & Mechanical
Palm Beach Motors
Parts 4 Automotive Whitsundays
PCOR 4x4
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Browns Plains
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Bundaberg
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Burleigh Heads
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Caboolture
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Cairns
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Capalaba
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Enoggera
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Geebung
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Ipswich
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Lawnton
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Mackay
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Maroochydore
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Maryborough
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Moorooka
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Rockhampton
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Slacks Creek
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Toowoomba
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Townsville
Peninsula 4X4
Peninsula Auto Spares
Performance Wholesale Australia Pty Ltd
Phoenix Mechanical
Pialba Tyre & Battery
PolyTuff Automotive Pty Ltd
Power Curve Performance
Power Torque Engines
Powertune 4X4 & Car Service Centre
Premier Tint - Enoggera
Premier Tint - Rocklea
Premium Automotive (Qld)

Jax Tyres & Auto Toowoomba
JAX Tyres & Auto Townsville
JAX Tyres & Auto Yeerongpilly
Johnson’s 4WD Repair Shop
JRace Industries
K & G Automotive Services
Kaiser Automotive Repairs
Kaon 4x4 Accessories
Kennedy Automatics & Power Steering
King Springs
Kool House Of Landrover
Lanotec Australia Pty Ltd
Legendex
Lifestyle 4x4 Rocklea
Linz Motors Pty Ltd
Longreach Motors
Lovells Springs Pty Ltd
Lyons Mechanical Pty Ltd
M & D Auto Parts Pty Ltd
Mackay Car & Commercial Pty Ltd
MAHA Australia Pty Ltd
Maker Neylon Motors
Marcoola Tyre & Mechanical
Markinson Services Pty Ltd
Maurice Grasso Motors
Maxtrax Pty Ltd
MCA Suspension
McCormack’s Auto Service
McKenna Mechanical
MCX Trading
Mechanix Plus
Men At Work Exhausts
Mercury Mufflers (Aust) Pty Ltd
Mermaid Mechanical
Mermaid Suspension
Michael Weber Prestige and Performance
Mick Tighe Mechanical
Midas Ashgrove
Midas Beenleigh
Midas Coorparoo
Midas Kippa Ring
Midas Tingalpa
Midas Tyre & Auto Northgate
Mike Streets Auto Parts
MNF 4x4
Moller’s Mechanical Pty Ltd
Moorooka Car Clinic
Morey Oil South Pacific Aust Pty Ltd
Morgan Park Performance Centre
MotorMeister Pty Ltd
MRPS Automotive
MSA 4x4 Accessories Pty Ltd
Mud Maniacs
NA Autosport & Engineering
NAPA Auto Parts Australia
Narangba Autos
Natrad Ashmore
Natrad Atherton
Natrad Beaudesert
Natrad Dalby

Prestige & Performance Cars
Pro Fit Australia
Prolube Lubricants
QLD Diesel & Automotive Diagnostics
Qualelec Auto & Marine Electrical Supplies
Queensland Police Service
R&R Vw Specialists
Raceview Mechanical
RacksBrax
RAM Automotive
Rapid Tune Beenleigh
Rapid Tune Capalaba
Rapid Tune Cleveland
Rapid Tune East Brisbane
Rapid Tune Morningside
Rapid Tune Strathpine
Rapid Tune Underwood
Redlands Tyre & Mechanical
Repco Authorised Service Ayr (Timmy’s Auto Ayr)
Repco Authorised Service Bamaga (Bamaga Auto 
Marine)
Repco Authorised Service Beenleigh (Southeast Auto 
Mechanical)
Repco Authorised Service Blackwater (Ja-Max 
Industries Pty Ltd)
Repco Authorised Service Bohle (Automotive 
Obsession)
Repco Authorised Service Bongaree (Wilkie’s Auto 
Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Bowen (Excellence in 
Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Brendale (Brendale 
Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Browns Plains (Southern 
District Auto Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Bundaberg (All Automotive 
Services)
Repco Authorised Service Bundaberg (J & K’s 
Mechanical)
Repco Authorised Service Burleigh Heads (Auto 
Centre Gold Coast)
Repco Authorised Service Caboolture (All Point Auto 
Repair Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Caboolture (GMR 
Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Cairns (KW Auto Repairs 
& Service)
Repco Authorised Service Caloundra (Pelican Motors 
Service Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Cannonvale (Cannonvale 
Auto Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Charters Towers (Towers 
Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Chinchilla (ETS Equipment 
& Transport Specialists)
Repco Authorised Service Clontarf (Hycraft 
Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Collinsville (G-Spot 
Engineering & Mechanical)
Repco Authorised Service Cooloola Cove (Cooloola 
Tyre and Mechanical)
Repco Authorised Service Cooroy (Chapmans Auto 
Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Currumbin (Currumbin 
Discount Mechanical)
Repco Authorised Service Dalby (Southey’s 
Mechanical Repairs)
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Repco Authorised Service North Mackay (Auto Focus 
Mechanical)
Repco Authorised Service North Rockhampton (The 
Mechanic Shop)
Repco Authorised Service North Tamborine 
(Tamborine Mountain Auto Clinic)
Repco Authorised Service Northgate (Northgate 
Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Paget (Jet Maintenace 
Services)
Repco Authorised Service Palmwoods (Sunshine 
Steering)
Repco Authorised Service Petrie (Petrie Mechanical 
Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Pialba (Hervey Bay Service 
Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Railway Estate (Boundary 
Street Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Riverview (Wedmaier’s 
Garage)
Repco Authorised Service Rockhampton (Dion’s 
Mechanical Services)
Repco Authorised Service Rockhampton (Robo’s 
MotorWorks)
Repco Authorised Service Rocklea (Mechanics 2 U)
Repco Authorised Service Roma (Taylor’s Mechanical 
Service)
Repco Authorised Service Rural View (David Galea 
Mechanical)
Repco Authorised Service Salisbury (Auto Stop)
Repco Authorised Service Severnlea (Mobile 
Maintenance Service)
Repco Authorised Service Slacks Creek (Kiwi French 
Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Smithfield (Smithfield Car 
Diagnostics)
Repco Authorised Service Southport (SNJ Tyres and 
Mechanical)
Repco Authorised Service St George (Maranoa 
Mechanical)
Repco Authorised Service Sumner (Mr Spanner’s 
Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Tingalpa (Athena 
Automatics)
Repco Authorised Service Toowoomba (Bothwell 
Motors)
Repco Authorised Service Townsville (LM Motors)
Repco Authorised Service Townsville (Marks 
Mechanics)
Repco Authorised Service Urangan (Urangan Service 
Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Victoria Point (Service Plus 
Auto Care)
Repco Authorised Service Wamuran (Wamuran 
Driveway)
Repco Authorised Service Wandoan (SDJ 
Mechanical)
Repco Authorised Service Warana (Tyrewise 
Warana)
Repco Authorised Service Weipa (Gulf Parts & 
Service)
Repco Authorised Service West End (West End 
Service Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Windsor (Memmott’s 
Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Woodridge (Underwood 
Car Care)
Repco Authorised Service Woree (Grip Tyre & Auto)
Repco Authorised Service Wulguru (Wulguru 

Repco Authorised Service Dysart (Taylored 
Automotive Service)
Repco Authorised Service Eagle Farm (Eagle Auto 
Care)
Repco Authorised Service Emerald (Emerald Cars 
Plus)
Repco Authorised Service Emu Park (Zilzie Workshop)
Repco Authorised Service Enoggera (Mototech 
Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Geebung (Allautos 
Advanced Tuning)
Repco Authorised Service Gladstone (DB Customs & 
Whitewalling)
Repco Authorised Service Goondiwindi (Border 
Mechanical)
Repco Authorised Service Gracemere (Tom Leyden 
Tyre & Mechanical)
Repco Authorised Service Graceville (Westside 
Mechanical)
Repco Authorised Service Gympie (Ultimate 
Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Ipswich West (Kinnane’s 
Car Clinic)
Repco Authorised Service Jimboomba (Jimboomba 
Autocare)
Repco Authorised Service Kilcoy (Hobart’s Garage)
Repco Authorised Service Kingaroy (G & M Auto 
Services)
Repco Authorised Service Kirwan (BIPS Auto Service 
Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Labrador (Auto Stop Gold 
Coast)
Repco Authorised Service Landsborough (D & F Auto 
Care)
Repco Authorised Service Loganholme (Cornubia 
Auto Care Pty Ltd)
Repco Authorised Service Loganlea (Home or Away 
Mechanical Services)
Repco Authorised Service Lowood (Brisbane Valley 
Mechanical)
Repco Authorised Service Maroochydore (Marjac 
Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Maryborough 
(Maryborough Service Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Milton (Combined 
Automotive Services)
Repco Authorised Service Molendinar (Motive 
Mechanical)
Repco Authorised Service Moranbah (Mornabah 
Discount Tyres & Mechanical)
Repco Authorised Service Mossman (Burmack)
Repco Authorised Service Mount Gravatt (Mansfield 
Motors)
Repco Authorised Service Mt Isa (Miners Mate 
Mechanical)
Repco Authorised Service Mudgeeraba 
(Mudgeeraba Automotive Services)
Repco Authorised Service Nambour (Nambour Brake 
& Service Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Narangba (Narangba 
Valley Tyres & Mechanical)
Repco Authorised Service Nebo (Maverick 
Mechanical)
Repco Authorised Service Nerang (One Stop Auto 
Care)
Repco Authorised Service Noosaville (Noosa Auto 
Care)
Repco Authorised Service North Cairns (Quick Fix 
Mechanics)

Automotive)
Revolution Power Australia
Rhino Linings Australasia Pty Ltd
Rightprice Exhausts
Rival 4x4 Australia Pty Ltd
Rob Bliss Exhausts
Rob Harriss Mechanical Repairs
Rod Howes Automotive
Ron Streeter Motors
Rowe Auto Electrical
Rugged Brake Systems
RVS Technology Australia
Safe Drive Training (Aust) Pty Ltd
Samford Garage Pty Ltd
Sampson Automotive
Scentine Pty Ltd
Scorpion Mobile Accessory Fitting
Sealed Performance Batteries (SPB)
Sebring Mechanical
Sensium Labs
Service Journal
Shift Automotive Bundaberg
Sinister Offroad
Six Wheeler Conversions Pty Ltd
SNC Auto
SNJ Precision Automotive
Solera Autodata
Sommer Car Care
SP Auto Care
Speedy Towbars
Sportivo Automotive
Stafford Motors
Steve Sorensen Mechanical
Stevensons Automotive Service
Sumner Park Tyre & Brake
Suncoast Car Care
Suncoast Caravan Service
Sunset Automatics
Supercheap Auto Pty Ltd
Supercool Asia Pacific Pty Ltd
Superformance
Superior Automotive (QLD)
Superior Engineering
Suspension Supplies Australia
SWD Aust Pty Ltd
SWL Group Pty Ltd
Tag Fitment Centre
TAG Manufacturing
Tasman Bm
The Garage Miami Pty Ltd
The Key Guys
The Torque Team
The Ute Shop
Three Point Classic
Tighe Cams
TJM 4WD Maroochydore
TJM Bundaberg
TJM Caboolture
TJM Cairns
TJM Caloundra
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Ultra Tune Hervey Bay
Ultra Tune Indooroopilly
Ultra Tune Ipswich
Ultra Tune Ipswich Riverlink
Ultra Tune Kawana Waters
Ultra Tune Keperra
Ultra Tune MacGregor
Ultra Tune Mackay
Ultra Tune Maroochydore
Ultra Tune Marsden
Ultra Tune Maryborough
Ultra Tune Mermaid Beach
Ultra Tune Milton
Ultra Tune Moorooka
Ultra Tune Morayfield
Ultra Tune Morningside
Ultra Tune Mt Ommaney
Ultra Tune Nambour
Ultra Tune Nerang
Ultra Tune Noosaville
Ultra Tune North Lakes
Ultra Tune Paget
Ultra Tune Redbank
Ultra Tune Redcliffe
Ultra Tune Rockhampton
Ultra Tune Sandgate
Ultra Tune Sippy Downs
Ultra Tune Slacks Creek
Ultra Tune Smithfield
Ultra Tune South Brisbane
Ultra Tune South Rockhampton
Ultra Tune Southport
Ultra Tune Stafford
Ultra Tune Strathpine
Ultra Tune Toowoomba
Ultra Tune Toowoomba West
Ultra Tune Townsville City
Ultra Tune Urangan
Ultra Tune Windsor (QLD)
Ultra Tune Woolloongabba
Ultra Tune Yamanto
Ultra Tune Yeppoon
Underwood Car Care Centre
Ute Store
VA Garage Pty Ltd
Valhalla Industries
VASA
Vehicle Modifications Network (VMN™)
Venlo Investments Pty Ltd
Viking Mechanical (QLD)
Viking Offroad
Walsh’s Auto
Wayne’s Auto Repairs
Wayne’s Mechanical World
Wayne’s Towbars
Wellku Power Pty Ltd
Whistle & Soot Industries
Whitsunday 4X4
Wilkinsons Transmission & Mech
www.onlineautoparts.com.au

TJM Coopers Plains - (4x4 Megastore)
TJM Gold Coast
TJM Hervey Bay - (Bobs Bridgestone Tyre Centre)
TJM Mackay - (Mackay Off Road Accesories)
TJM Maryborough
TJM Mt Isa - (Mount Isa Off Road Accessories)
TJM Products Pty Ltd
TJM Rockhampton - (Lacey’s TJM 4x4 Megastore)
TJM Toowoomba
TJM Townsville - (Townsville Off Road Accessories)
TJM Underwood
TJW Fabrications
TMW QLD
Toowoomba Engine And Servicing
Toowoomba Exhaust Centre
Toowoomba Steering & Suspension
Top End Motors
Top Notch 4x4
Top Source
Torrisi’s Garage
Tough Gear Trading
Trade Mechanical
Tuff Bullbars Australia
Turbotech
Tyres & More Geebung
Tyres & More Strathpine
Ultimate Auto Care East Brisbane
Ultimate Auto Care Kenmore
Ultimate Auto Care Toowong
Ultra Tune Airlie Beach
Ultra Tune Arana Hills
Ultra Tune Ashgrove
Ultra Tune Ashmore
Ultra Tune Beenleigh
Ultra Tune Booval
Ultra Tune Bribie Island
Ultra Tune Brisbane Airport
Ultra Tune Browns Plains
Ultra Tune Bundaberg
Ultra Tune Burleigh Heads
Ultra Tune Caboolture
Ultra Tune Cairns
Ultra Tune Caloundra
Ultra Tune Capalaba
Ultra Tune Carindale
Ultra Tune Chermside
Ultra Tune Cleveland
Ultra Tune Coolum
Ultra Tune Currimundi
Ultra Tune Eagleby
Ultra Tune Edmonton
Ultra Tune Eight Mile Plains
Ultra Tune Emerald
Ultra Tune Fortitude Valley
Ultra Tune Garbutt
Ultra Tune Gatton
Ultra Tune Geebung
Ultra Tune Gladstone
Ultra Tune Gympie
Ultra Tune Hamilton
Ultra Tune Harbour Town

Yakima Australia Pty Ltd
Zac Motorsport
Zuce Tech Pty Ltd

South Australia
ABS Auto Glynde
ABS Auto Keswick
ABS Auto Morphett Vale
ABS Auto Ridgehaven
ABS Auto Salisbury
Adelaide 4X4 Accessories
Adelaide Off Road
ADRAD Pty Ltd
Ahrns Handling Equipment Pty Ltd
Airbags Australia Pty Ltd
All Car and Truck Pty Ltd
All Clutch & Brake Service
Allin Towbars
Angus Mitchell Automotive
ARB Elizabeth
Australia Wide Assist
Australian Clutch Services Pty Ltd
Australian National Drag Racing Association Ltd
Auto Masters Adelaide
Auto Masters Barossa
Auto Masters Christies Beach
Auto Masters Elizabeth
Auto Masters Enfield
Auto Masters Flinders Park
Auto Masters Glenelg
Auto Masters Highbury
Auto Masters Hilton
Auto Masters Kilkenny
Auto Masters Marion
Auto Masters Melrose Park
Auto Masters Modbury
Auto Masters Mount Barker
Auto Masters Munno Para
Auto Masters Murray Bridge
Auto Masters Norwood
Auto Masters Pooraka
Auto Masters Port Adelaide
Auto Masters Reynella
Auto Masters Salisbury
Auto Masters Victor Harbor
Auto One Clovercrest
Auto One Kadina
Auto One Port Augusta
Auto Parts Wholesalers Pty Ltd
Autobarn Churchill
Autobarn Elizabeth
Autobarn Gilles Plains
Autobarn Mt Barker
Autobarn Noarlunga
Automotive Doctor
Autopro Ceduna
Autopro Elizabeth
Autopro Goolwa
Autopro Hahndorf
Autopro Loxton
Autopro Mount Gambier
Autopro Murray Bridge
Autopro Port Pirie
Autopro Renmark
Autopro Roxby Downs
Autosport Engineering
AVW Automotive
B.J. Auto Engineers
Barossa Radiators
Bosch Car Service Elizabeth South
Bosch Car Service Elizabeth West
Bosch Car Service Kingswood
Bosch Car Service Lockleys
Bosch Car Service Paringa
Bosch Car Service Port Noarlunga (Seaside 

Automotive)
Bosch Car Service Salisbury
Bott Storage Systems
Bridgestone Australia Ltd
Carline Edwardstown
Carline Mufflers Mt Gambier
Carters Mechanical Repairs
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Repco Authorised Service Kingswood (Mitcham Auto 
Tune & Service)

Repco Authorised Service Lonsdale (Prime Auto Care)
Repco Authorised Service Lonsdale (V & T Motors)
Repco Authorised Service Loxton (Schwarz Motor 

Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Morphett Vale (Woodcroft 

Car Care)
Repco Authorised Service Mount Gambier (Autocare 

Mount Gambier)
Repco Authorised Service Munno Para (Auto Plus SA)
Repco Authorised Service Murray Bridge (Blenks 

Automotive & Performance)
Repco Authorised Service Newton (Approved 

Automotive Services)
Repco Authorised Service Nurioopta (Barossa 4x4 

& Outdoors)
Repco Authorised Service Osborne (LeFevre Auto 

Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Pinnaroo (Peers Motors)
Repco Authorised Service Port Adelaide (Port 

Adelaide Auto Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Port Pirie (Thompsons Auto 

Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Renmark (Renmark Auto 

Service)
Repco Authorised Service Richmond (Matlin Auto 

Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Ridgehaven (West Car 

Clinic)
Repco Authorised Service Robe (O’Halloran Diesel 

& Marine)
Repco Authorised Service Salisbury Plain (Car 

Service Salisbury)
Repco Authorised Service Salisbury Plain (The Engine 

Bay)
Repco Authorised Service Seaford Meadows 

(Expressway Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Somerton Park (Eastside 

Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Strathalbyn (Strathfield 

Motors)
Repco Authorised Service Victor Harbor (Fleurieu 

Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Waikerie (Waikerie 

Mechanical)
Repco Authorised Service Willaston (Les Haldane 

Mechanical)
Repco Authorised Service Woodville Park (GSM 

Mechanical)
Richards Auto Electrical
Rock 4x4 Accessories
Rod Tech
Rontons
Rosewater New and Used Tyres
S & J Automotive
SA Auto Accessories Pty Ltd
SA Suspension Centre
Salisbury Auto Parts
Salisbury Towbar Service
Schultz Mechanical Repairs
South Coast Auto Repairs
Southern Autocare Pty Ltd
Southern Steering & Suspension
Southern Vales Mechanical
Sovereign Auto Repairs
Sprint Auto Parts Kilkenney
Starke AMG
Sunroof & Roof Rack City
Tecalemit
Tenneco
The Auto Detective Pty Ltd
TJM Clovelly Park
TJM Nailsworth
Trojan Camping and 4x4
Tyrepower Blackwood
Ultra Tune Aberfoyle Park
Ultra Tune Adelaide City
Ultra Tune Campbelltown (SA)
Ultra Tune Christies Beach
Ultra Tune Gawler
Ultra Tune Glenelg
Ultra Tune Golden Grove

Complete Exhausts Brahma Lodge
Copson Investments Pty Ltd
Cross Country 4x4
Diesel Tune Adelaide
Dodson Auto Garage
Dolan Australia Pty Ltd
Eurocar Service
Eurosport Automotive
Exact Align Pty Ltd
Exhaust Plus Salisbury
Filpro Automotive Australia Pty Ltd
Fit My 4WD
Franks Towbars & Exhaust P/L
German Auto
Hagen Zerk Automotive
Highbury Automotive Service and Repairs
Hotwire Pty Ltd
Hughes Mechanical YP
Jennings Cary Auto Electrical
Jordan Investments
Key Tubing & Electrical Pty Ltd
KG’s Mechanical Repairs
KPM Motorsport
Lifebelt P/L
Lightforce Australia
Lincoln Exhaust & Mechanical
LMG Performance
Matson Motors
Mechanic.com.au
Milford Industries Pty Ltd
Misch’s Mechanical
Motiv Engineering Pty Ltd
Natrad Port Lincoln
Natrad Wingfield
Nornda Automotive
NTT Racing Pty Ltd
Opposite Lock ADELAIDE
Opposite Lock EDWARDSTOWN
Opposite Lock MOUNT BARKER
Opposite Lock NOARLUNGA
OSE Wholesale Pty Ltd and Outlaw Speed Shop
Oval Service Station
Pacemaker Headers
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Keswick
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Marion (Mitchell Park)
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Modbury
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Prospect
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Salisbury
Pfitzner Performance Gearboxes
Port Lincoln 4WD
Pro 4x4
Rare Spares Adelaide
Reads Mechanical Repairs
REDARC Electronics
Repco Authorised Service Adelaide (Carrington Street 

Auto Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Barmera (Riverland Auto 

Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Berri (Roly’s Automotive 

Services)
Repco Authorised Service Blackwood (Blackwood 

Dyno Tune & Service)
Repco Authorised Service Bridgewater (Adelaide 

Hills Mechanical & Tyre Service)
Repco Authorised Service Cleve (Cleve 4WD & 

Camping Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Coober Pedy (Coober 

Pedy Car & Mechanical Service)
Repco Authorised Service Daw Park (Daw Park 

Autocare)
Repco Authorised Service Glossop (Sikorski Auto 

Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Goolwa (D & D 

Mechanical & 4WD)
Repco Authorised Service Hackham (Dave Hopkins 

Auto Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Hampstead Gardens (FB 

Autocare)
Repco Authorised Service Hawker (Chris’s 

Mechanical)
Repco Authorised Service Hindmarsh (Challenger 

Mechanical Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Kadina (NYP Car Fix)

Ultra Tune Marion
Ultra Tune Melrose Park
Ultra Tune Modbury
Ultra Tune Mount Barker
Ultra Tune Munno Para
Ultra Tune Parafield
Ultra Tune Port Adelaide
Ultra Tune Prospect
Ultra Tune Salisbury
Ultra Tune Seaford
Ultra Tune St Peters
Ultra Tune Stirling
Ultra Tune Unley
Ultra Tune Victor Harbour
Ultra Tune Woodville
Vehikool Automotive
Victor Harbour 4WD
Tasmania
ABS Automotive Service Centre, Glenorchy
ABS Automotive Service Centre, Hobart
ACL Bearing Company Pty Ltd
Advanced Mechancial & Trailer
ARB Hobart
Arnolds Autocare
Auto One Burnie
Auto One Hobart
Automotive iQ
Autotechnik Pty Ltd
Bosch Car Service Brighton
Bosch Car Service Cooee
Bosch Car Service Hobart
Bosch Car Service Mornington (TAS)
Carline Launceston
Chris Atkins Enterprises
Clocksprings Australia
Cooper Automotive
CP Performance
Dawes Automotive
East Coast Auto Parts
Elliot Automotive
Goldstar Automotive
J & N Car Care
JAX Tyres & Auto Launceston
Lamb Mechanical
Mainwaring Auto Electrics
Metro Auto Spares
Midas Launceston
Midas Moonah
N.B.C Auto Parts & Engineering
Opposite Lock WEST LAUNCESTON
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Hobart
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Launceston
Precision Exhaust and Mechanical
Rare Spares Launceston
Repco Authorised Service Brighton (Brighton Tyre & 
Auto Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Claremont (Claremont Tyre 
& Auto)
Repco Authorised Service Cygnet (BP Cygnet)
Repco Authorised Service Devonport (Rotech 
Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service George Town (MFM - 
Mobile Fleet Maintenance)
Repco Authorised Service Glenorchy (Tassie 
Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Hobart (ATS Automotive)
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AMV Automotive Services
Antique Tyres
APF Echuca
ARB Bairnsdale
ARB Bendigo
ARB Cockburn
ARB Corporation Limited
ARB Echuca
ARB Hoppers Crossing
ARB Keilor Park
ARB Pakenham
ARB Shepparton
ARB Somerton
ARB Traralgon
ARB Warragul
Ariazone International Pty Ltd
ARNPRO
Artige Solutions Pty Ltd
ASL Automedia
ATECO Equipment
Australasian Fleet Management Association (AFMA)
Australian Auto Accessories (Wholesale) Pty Ltd
Australian Autofitouts
Australian Automotive Distribution
Australian Automotive Service And Repair Authority
Australian Car Audio Pty Ltd
Auto 8 Pty Ltd
Auto Brake Parts
Auto Clinic
Auto Coupe
Auto Fast Auto Parts
Auto Masters Currambine
Auto One Newcomb
Auto One Woori Yallock
Auto Talent
Autobarn Bairnsdale
Autobarn Caroline Springs
Autobarn Clayton
Autobarn Echuca
Autobarn Eltham
Autobarn Epping
Autobarn Ferntree Gully
Autobarn Geelong North
Autobarn Hoppers Crossing
Autobarn Mildura
Autobarn Mornington
Autobarn Narre Warren
Autobarn Pakenham
Autobarn Sunbury
Autobarn Swan Hill
Autobarn Warragul
Autodeck Pty Ltd
Autoinfo Pty Ltd
Autologic Diagnostics Ltd
Automech
Automotive Recruitment Australia
Automotive Sunroof & Trimming Services
Autophix Australia
AutoPlus Bayswater
AutoPlus Burwood
AutoPlus East Brighton

Repco Authorised Service Huonville (Total Automotive 
and 4WD)
Repco Authorised Service Invermay (Tassie 
Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Kings Meadows (Advance 
Automotive Tasmania)
Repco Authorised Service Launceston (Pride Autos 
& LPG)
Repco Authorised Service Moonah (Jackmans 
Garage)
Repco Authorised Service Mornington (City 
Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service North Hobart (Barry 
Cooper Auto Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Rokeby (Rokeby Service 
Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Sorell (South East Car 
Care)
Repco Authorised Service Ulverstone (Baker’s Air 
Conditioning and Mechanical)
Ringarooma Garage Tas
Set Right Automotives
Specialist Car Centre
Tasman Automotive
The Automotive Workshop
TJM Burnie
TJM Hobart
TJM Launceston
Total Automotive & 4WD

Victoria
44WD DEPOT
4X4 Direct
A1 Ceramic Coating
AA Gaskets Pty Ltd
AAAAY Mobile Mechanic
AB Phillips
ABMARC
ABS Automotive Service Centre, Brunswick
ABS Automotive Service Centre, Eltham
ABS Automotive Service Centre, Epping
ABS Automotive Service Centre, Geelong
ABS Automotive Service Centre, Moorabbin
ABS Automotive Service Centre, Mornington
ABS Automotive Service Centre, Shepparton
ABS Automotive Service Centre, Sth Melbourne
Ace Motor Care
ACM Auto Parts
Advanced Automotive Data Services P/L
Advanced Towbars
Advantage Suspensions
A-FLO Equipment
AGMAT Australia
Alan Lennox Motors
Albury Wodonga 4X4
Alca Automotive
Alexandra Service Centre
All Terrain Design
All Vehicle Accessories
All West Auto Parts
Alpheys Garage Pty Ltd
Alpine Electronics of Australia Pty Ltd
Alpine Performance Centre
Amphenol Australia

AutoPlus Fawkner
AutoPlus Frankston
AutoPlus Hoppers Crossing
AutoPlus Nunawading
AutoPlus Preston
Autopro Ararat
Autopro Camperdown
Autopro Drysdale
Autopro Hamilton
Autopro Kerang
Autopro Kyabram
Autopro Leongatha
Autopro Robinvale
Autopro Stawell
Autopro Wonthaggi
Autotech Victoria
AutotecnicA Imports Pty Ltd
AutoTest Products Pty Ltd
Autoworx Everything Automotive
Ballarat Roadworthy Centre
Bapcor Retail
Baytech Automotive
Beeps Autoparts
Bendigo Service Centre
Bendigo Tyre Centre
Bendigo Undercar
Benn Doherty Mechanical Repairs Pty Ltd
Ben’s Motor Repairs
Berry Motor Group Pty Ltd
Blue Peter Motors
Bluechem Australia
BM Autowerks
BMTech
Bob Jane T-Mart Dandenong
Bosch Automotive Service Solutions Pty Ltd
Bosch Car Service Abbotsford
Bosch Car Service Alfredton
Bosch Car Service Alphington
Bosch Car Service Bacchus Marsh
Bosch Car Service Bacchus Marsh
Bosch Car Service Berwick
Bosch Car Service Box Hill
Bosch Car Service Carrum Downs
Bosch Car Service Clayton South
Bosch Car Service Clyde North
Bosch Car Service Coburg
Bosch Car Service Doncaster
Bosch Car Service East Bentleigh
Bosch Car Service Epping
Bosch Car Service Essendon Fields
Bosch Car Service Grovedale
Bosch Car Service Healesville
Bosch Car Service Heatherton
Bosch Car Service Highett
Bosch Car Service Kingsbury
Bosch Car Service Langwarrin
Bosch Car Service Malvern
Bosch Car Service Mildura (Oasis Auto Service P/L)
Bosch Car Service Moorabbin
Bosch Car Service Mornington (VIC)
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Dayco Australia Pty Ltd
DBC2
Delphi Automotive Systems Australia Ltd
DENSO Automotive Systems Australia Pty Ltd
Diver Consolidated Industries
Don Kyatt Spare Parts Pty Ltd
Dyno Innovations
Dyno-Mite Performance
Eason’s Car Centre
Eastbound Automotive Services
Eastern Ranges Prestige
ECCO Safety Group Australia Pty Ltd
Edan Cassell Edge Automotive
Eildon Industries
Elite Euro Performance Pty L
E-NANNY Australia Pty Ltd
Endeavour Tools
Euromasters Automotive Pty L
Europei Motori
Eurospares Depot
Everything 4WD Cranbourne
Exaltd Automotive
EXEDY Australia Pty Ltd
Exhaust Brothers
Exhaust Power & Mechanical
Fantech
Five Star Tow Bars
Fleetline Automotive
Flexible Drive P/L
Flexiglass
FluidDrive Holdings
FMP Group (Australia) Pty Ltd
Ford Australia
Four Wheel Drive Victoria
Frankies Garage
Fratelli Motors
Fuchs Lubricants (Australasia) Pty Ltd
G Force Race Solutions
G.O.A.T Offroad
Gates Australia Pty Ltd
Gateway Automotive
Geelong Performance Centre P/L
George Halls Auto Service Pty Ltd
German Auto Haus (Vic)
German Technik
Gippsland Automotive Services Pty Ltd
Gippsland Race & Street Automotive
Glen Waverley Motor Works
Glenmount Automotive
Glenstar Prestige
Global Parts Wholesalers
Global Prestige Motors
Global Trading Solutions Pty Ltd
GMG Automotive Services
Going Off Road
Gomaxx Pty Ltd
Goodyear Auto Service Centre - Glenroy
Goodyear Autocare Essendon
Grand Parts Pty Ltd
Grealy Motors & Towing
GS and M Automotive

Bosch Car Service Mulgrave
Bosch Car Service North Melbourne
Bosch Car Service Ringwood
Bosch Car Service Seaford
Bosch Car Service Somerville
Bosch Car Service Sunbury
Bosch Car Service Sunshine
Bosch Car Service Thomastown (ASF Rizzo Service 
Station)
Bosch Car Service Thomastown (Turbo Engineering 
Corp)
Bosch Car Service Tyabb
Bosch Car Service Wallan East
Bosch Car Service Yarrawonga
Box Hill Institute
Boyle Industries
Bradleys Prestige
BrakeQuip Australia
Bremar Automotion Australia Pty Ltd
Briggs Automotive
British 4WD Imports Pty Ltd
Brown & Watson International Pty Ltd
Burg Design
Burson Automotive Pty Ltd
C & M Motoring
Cammo Offroad
Can Do 4x4
Cannon Motors
Carcadia
Carjack Automotive
Carline Cranbourne
Cars24
CarTorque.co
Cateran Pty Ltd
Cavalli Motor Sports
Central Auto 4x4
Central Tyre & Auto
Central Vic Diesel
Centreline Suspension
Cequent
Chickerell Street Exhaust
Clarios Australia Pty Ltd
Clearview Towing Mirrors
Club Assist
Clutch Industries Pty Ltd
Colac Auto & 4x4
Companion Brands
Connect 4 Automotive
Continental Tyres of Australia Pty Ltd
CoolDrive Auto Parts
Cornell Diesel System VIC Pty Ltd
Country Tracks 4WD
Cowes Batteries and More
Creswick Auto Tune
CTEK Australia Pty Ltd
CTO
Cutting Edge Automotive
Cyclo Australia
Dallas Automotive
Dandenong Auto Parts
David Bell Mechanical
Davies, Craig Pty Ltd

GTX Trading
GUD Holdings Ltd
Hakon Suspension
Hamer Offroad
Hamilton’s Independant Mercedes Benz Specialist
Harrop Engineering Australia Pty Ltd
Hawthorn Eurotech
Heidelberg Automotive Repairs
HELLA Australia Pty Ltd
Herrod Motorsport
High Country 4X4
Hillside Mechanical & 4x4
Holinger Engineering
Horsepower Factory
HSP
HSY Autoparts Pty Ltd
Hunter Cuthill 4x4 Pty Ltd
Hychill Australia Pty Ltd
ICE Ignition
IM Group
Imparts Automotive Pty Ltd
Independent Car Parts
Intermarque Automotive
InVision Sales Pty Ltd
Ironman 4x4 Pty Ltd
Italian Automotive Spares
ITW AAMTech
J & V Warren-Smith
Jag & British Prestige Service
JAS Oceania Pty Ltd
JAX Tyres & Auto Ballarat
JAX Tyres & Auto Bayswater North
JAX Tyres & Auto Bendigo
JAX Tyres & Auto Caulfield South
JAX Tyres & Auto Epping
JAX Tyres & Auto Essendon
JAX Tyres & Auto Frankston
JAX Tyres & Auto Geelong
JAX Tyres & Auto Hawthorn
JAX Tyres & Auto Hoppers Crossing
JAX Tyres & Auto Prahran
JAX Tyres & Auto Preston
JAX Tyres & Auto Warrnambool
JH Brothers Auto
JJ Service Centre
Jocaro Motors
Ju Design
Kam Auto Parts
Kangaroo Flat Auto Services
Kaymar 4WD Accessories
KBI Offroad
Kirg Importers Pty Ltd
Kyabram Tyre Service
Lakes Auto Parts
Launch Tech Telematics Australia Pty Ltd
Laurie Ogle Motors
Leadoux Automotive Pty Ltd
Leisure-Tec Australia
Lexus International
Lilydale Service Centre
Lion (Aust) Consolidated Pty Ltd
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Nunawading Engine Clinic
Nutech Paint Pty Ltd
Offroad Animal Pty Ltd
On Track 4x4
OnTrack Automotive
Opposite Lock ALBURY
Opposite Lock BALLARAT
Opposite Lock BENDIGO
Opposite Lock CRANBOURNE
Opposite Lock EPPING
Opposite Lock FERNTREE GULLY
Opposite Lock HEAD OFFICE
Opposite Lock MIDLAND
Opposite Lock MILDURA
Opposite Lock MORNINGTON
Optibelt Australia Pty Ltd
Optimum AutoParts Tech
Outback 4WD
Ovens Valley Parts Centre
Ozwide Tools Pty Ltd
Pacific Auto Zone Pty Ltd
Pakenham Exhaust Brakes & Mechanical
Parish Engineering Co Pty Ltd
Parts 4 Automotive Ocean Grove
Parts On Hand
Parts ‘R’ Us
PartsWise
Patrolapart Pty Ltd
Patroldocta
Peak Lubricants Pty Ltd
PEC Australia
Pedders Suspension & Brakes
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Ballarat
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Bendigo
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Campbellfield
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Cranbourne
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Dandenong
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Ferntree Gully
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Frankston
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Geelong
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Heidelberg Heights
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Hoppers Crossing
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Lilydale
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Maribyrnong
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Melton
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Moorabbin
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Mornington
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Pakenham
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Ringwood
Peninsula Performance
Penrite Oil Company
Performance Exhaust Nationwide
Peter Murphy Automotive Repairs
PHC 4x4 Car Accessories
Phillip Island Service Centre
Pistons Auto Parts
Playtime Auto Parts
Podium
Point to Point Distributions Pty Ltd
Pole Position Productions
Port Phillip Automotive

Logan Distribution Ltd
Logicar Australia
Lowes Auto Repairs
Lucidity Australia Pty Ltd
Lumen Australia Pty Ltd
M1 Motors Pty Ltd
Mackay Australia Pty Ltd
Mahle Engine Components Australia Pty Ltd
Makar Automotive Pty Ltd
Mallee 4X4
Malvern Auto Tech
Mansons Tyre and Auto
Marinelli Motorsport PR & Media Services Pty Ltd
Mark’s 4WD Adaptors Pty Ltd
Masons Prestige
Mates 4X4 Accessories
Mayday Auto Parts
MCC 4x4 Accessories Pty Ltd
Mchenry Motors
Mckinley Autos
Media & Communication Services
Mega Auto Parts
Megabus Software Pty Ltd
Melbourne North Service Centre
Melbourne Towbars
MercuryPM
MFI Service Bodies
Midas Australia Pty Ltd
Midas Fountain Gate Auto Service
Midas Hoppers Crossing Tyre & Auto
Midas Service Centre Yarraville
Midland Mufflers
Mildura Autohaus
Milwaukee Tool
MJK Trading Pty Ltd
MJR Motors
Moparts Pty Ltd
Motion Automotive
Motor Class Systems Australia
Motor Pro
Motormotive
Mountain Top Australia
MSA Automotive
Multidrive Technology
Nash Advisory
Nason Engine Parts Pty Ltd
National Auto Parts Depot Pty Ltd
Natrad Ballarat
Natrad Bayswater
Natrad Berwick
Natrad Echuca
Natrad Moorabbin
Natrad National Office
Natrad Shepparton
Natrad Sunshine
New Belgrave Motors
Niterra Australia Pty. Ltd
Norma Pacific Pty Ltd
Norman Connell Advertising
North East Exhaust & Brakes
North Geelong Service Centre

Poulton’s Garage
PPB Automotive Services
Premcar
Premier Auto Trade Pty Ltd
Premier Machinery & Components
Prestige Car Service Centre
Pro Quip International
PRO/RACE Performance Products
Progressive Product Innovations Pty Ltd
Promax Auto
Prorepair Autocare Centre
R & J Batteries Pty Ltd
Racer Australia Pty Ltd
Racing Shocks Australia
Rapid Tune Airport West
Rapid Tune Braeside
Rapid Tune Carrum Downs
Rapid Tune Chadstone
Rapid Tune Cranbourne
Rapid Tune Derrimut
Rapid Tune Epping
Rapid Tune Ferntree Gully
Rapid Tune Greensborough
Rapid Tune Hallam
Rapid Tune Hastings
Rapid Tune Hoppers Crossing
Rapid Tune Keysborough
Rapid Tune Kilsyth
Rapid Tune Langwarrin
Rapid Tune Lilydale
Rapid Tune Melton
Rapid Tune Mitcham
Rapid Tune Moorabbin
Rapid Tune Mornington
Rapid Tune Pakenham
Rapid Tune Sunshine North
Rapid Tune Warragul
Rapid Tune Williamstown North
Rare Spares Shepparton
Rare Spares Wodonga
Raslarr Engineering
Razorback 4x4
Redback Manufacturing
Reliable Rack & Pinion Pty Ltd
Remote King
Repco Australia
Repco Authorised Service Airport West (Airport West 
Service Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Ararat (Ararat Auto & Ag 
Services)
Repco Authorised Service Bairnsdale (Graeme East 
Motors)
Repco Authorised Service Bairnsdale (Platinum 
Service Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Bannockburn (Golden 
Plains Mechanical)
Repco Authorised Service Bayswater (Bayswater 
Auto Care)
Repco Authorised Service Benalla (Saunders 
Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Bendigo (Gejay 
Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Blackburn South 
(Middleborough Car Care)
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Repco Authorised Service Hastings (Western Port 
Automotive Services)
Repco Authorised Service HEAD OFFICE
Repco Authorised Service Heidelberg West 
(Heidelberg Car Care)
Repco Authorised Service Highton (Highton 
Automotive Services)
Repco Authorised Service Hoppers Crossing (Azzco 
Deluxe Garage)
Repco Authorised Service Keysborough (Sri Luck 
Autos)
Repco Authorised Service Kialla (Micria Automotive 
Sales)
Repco Authorised Service Kilmore (All Round 
Automotive Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Kingsbury (The Bald Lad 
Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Knoxfield (Power Drive)
Repco Authorised Service Kyneton (Porters 
Mechanical Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Langwarrin (Langwarrin 
Auto Care)
Repco Authorised Service Lilydale (Vehicle Tech)
Repco Authorised Service Maddingley (CMS 
Complete Maintenance Service)
Repco Authorised Service Maffra (Maffra Tyre and 
Mechanical Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Maidstone (Prestige Auto 
Hub Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Melton South (P & L 
Mechanical Services)
Repco Authorised Service Mildura (Phil Smith 
Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Moe (East-West Autos)
Repco Authorised Service Montrose (Top Choice 
Mechanical Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Mornington (Wells 
Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Morwell (JCP Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Mulgrave (Lyons 
Automotive Services)
Repco Authorised Service Narre Warren (D & M 
Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Narre Warren (The Auto 
Repair Shop)
Repco Authorised Service Nhill (Halfway Motors)
Repco Authorised Service Noble Park (Noble Park 
Autobody and Mechanical)
Repco Authorised Service North Fitzroy (M & G 
Maiolo)
Repco Authorised Service North Geelong (Kents 
Service Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Ocean Grove (Auto Care 
Ocean Grove)
Repco Authorised Service Officer (Rawson Motors)
Repco Authorised Service Pakenham (Andrew’s Autos)
Repco Authorised Service Pakenham (Star 
Motorworks)
Repco Authorised Service Preston (On The Move 
Mechanical Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Ravenhall (Panamax 
Motors)
Repco Authorised Service Ravenhall (SLS Motors)
Repco Authorised Service Reservoir (Automotive 
Instincts)
Repco Authorised Service Richmond (J & F Motors)
Repco Authorised Service Ringwood (Geoff Perry 
Motors)
Repco Authorised Service Ringwood (Rodney’s 

Repco Authorised Service Braeside (Cologne 
Motors)
Repco Authorised Service Brooklyn (Mika Motors)
Repco Authorised Service California Gully (Borough 
Tyre & Auto)
Repco Authorised Service Campbellfield (Lion 
Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Castlemaine (Derek Steen’s 
Auto Care)
Repco Authorised Service Cheltenham (Keys Road 
Auto Service)
Repco Authorised Service Chirnside Park (Modern 
Tech Auto and Tyres)
Repco Authorised Service Churchill (New Churchill 
Motors)
Repco Authorised Service Clayton South (Singh’s Tyre 
& Auto Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Clyde North (Star 
Motorworks)
Repco Authorised Service Colac (Paatsch Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Craigieburn (Active Motor 
Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Cranbourne (Cranbourne 
Auto Electrical & Mechanical)
Repco Authorised Service Cranbourne West (Maxx 
Autos & Tyres)
Repco Authorised Service Cranbourne West (Singh’s 
Tyre and Auto Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Dandenong (Crown Tyres 
and Autocare)
Repco Authorised Service Dandenong (Daniello’s 
Automotive Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Dandenong (Duca 
Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Dandenong (Keith Linnell 
Tuning)
Repco Authorised Service Dandenong (Kian Auto 
Services)
Repco Authorised Service Delacombe (Myke 
Automotive Services)
Repco Authorised Service Doreen (Doreen 
Mechanical)
Repco Authorised Service Drouin (Drouin Auto Care)
Repco Authorised Service Drouin (Drouin Automotive 
Services)
Repco Authorised Service Drysdale (Drysdale 
Motors)
Repco Authorised Service Echuca (Echuca Service 
Centre & Echuca 4x4)
Repco Authorised Service Eltham (Temby Auto 
Service)
Repco Authorised Service Epping (Royal Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Euroa (Murphy’s Motors 
& Tyres)
Repco Authorised Service Ferntree Gully (Halls Gully 
Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Foster (Foster Service 
Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Frankston (Marshall 
Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Frankston South (Kar-Fix 
Victoria)
Repco Authorised Service Glen Waverley (Total Car 
Care Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Golden Square Bendigo 
(MD Auto Care)
Repco Authorised Service Greensborough (Bonola 
Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Hallam (Hallam Auto 
Works)

Mechanical Repair Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Rosebud (Port Phillip 
Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Sale (Triple One 
Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Somerville (Mammi 
Motors)
Repco Authorised Service South Morang (Total Car 
Services)
Repco Authorised Service Sunbury (S & B Automotive 
Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Sunshine North (Cobra 
Motors)
Repco Authorised Service Thomastown (Northern Car 
Care)
Repco Authorised Service Tottenham (A.B. Automotive 
Services)
Repco Authorised Service Traralgon (Vast Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Truganina (Truganina Tyre 
and Auto)
Repco Authorised Service Truganina (Western Tyre 
& Auto)
Repco Authorised Service Tullamarine (Allpoint 
Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Vermont (Vermont 
Automotive Services)
Repco Authorised Service Wangaratta (Woodward’s 
Auto Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Warragul (Warragul 
Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Warrnambool (Will Ferris 
Auto Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service West Footscray (Xceed 
Auto Care)
Repco Authorised Service Williamstown (Dattoy 
Motors)
Repco Authorised Service Wodonga (Mint Motors)
Repco Authorised Service Wodonga (Prestige Car  
and Truck Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Yarram (Yarram Automotive 
Centre)
Repco Platinum Partners Club
Revolution Materials
Richmond Auto Service Centre
Riddells Creek Automotive
Ringwood Automatics
Ringwood Offroad
Ringwood Prestige
Ringwood Training
Rippa Automotive Pty Ltd
Ritter Australia Pty Ltd
Riversdale Service Centre
Riviera Automotive Services
RM Autohaus
Roadgear Australasia Pty Ltd
Roadsafe Automotive
Robby J’s Automotive
Robert Bosch (Australia) Pty Ltd
Rob’s Auto Elec’s
Rova Range Automotive
RSP Automotive & Industrial
Run Auto Parts
Ryco Group
Safe & Sound Brakes & Autocare
San Mateo Performance Systems
Scalzo Automotive
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TJM Dandenong
TJM Geelong (Sparks 4WD Megastore)
TJM Mildura
TJM Pakenham
TJM Shepparton
TNT Auto Parts
Toffolon Motors
Tom O’Dea Auto Spares
tools.com
Toperformance Products
Torque Tyres and Automotive
Total Vehicle Solutions Mansfield
TotalEnergies Marketing Australia Pty Ltd
T-Power
Traralgon 4WD Centre
Traralgon Suspension & Exhausts Pty Ltd
Treadworx Pty Ltd
Trico Products
Trig Point
TriTech Lubricants and Sales Pty Ltd
Tuff Car Parts Pty Ltd
Tuff Tonneaus
Tullamarine Auto Repairs
Tunap Australia
Turbo Engineering Corpora
Twin City CV Joint
Tycab Australia
Tyrepower Of Collingwood
Tyrepower Sunbury
Ultimate Auto Repairs
Ultra Tune Altona
Ultra Tune Australia Pty Ltd
Ultra Tune Ballarat
Ultra Tune Bayswater
Ultra Tune Box Hill
Ultra Tune Caroline Springs
Ultra Tune Chadstone
Ultra Tune Cheltenham
Ultra Tune Clayton
Ultra Tune Corio
Ultra Tune Cranbourne
Ultra Tune Croydon
Ultra Tune Dandenong
Ultra Tune Diamond Valley
Ultra Tune East Bentleigh
Ultra Tune Epping
Ultra Tune Essendon
Ultra Tune Fawkner
Ultra Tune Ferntree Gully
Ultra Tune Fitzroy
Ultra Tune Footscray West
Ultra Tune Frankston
Ultra Tune Geelong
Ultra Tune Greensborough
Ultra Tune Hampton Park
Ultra Tune Hawthorn
Ultra Tune Highpoint
Ultra Tune Kangaroo Flat
Ultra Tune Kew
Ultra Tune Kilmore
Ultra Tune Kingsway (VIC)

Schubert Bros Motor Engineer
SCS 4WD Centre
Seat Belt King
Sergio Automotive
SG Off Road
SGF Asia Pacific Pty Ltd
Sharp Exhausts Pty Ltd
Sharp Performance
Shinn Fu Australia Pty Ltd
Shreeji Car Care
Sigmatech Engineering Consultants
Sinclair Service Centre
SKF Australia Pty Ltd
Skippy Automotive
Slimstock Australia Pty Ltd
SL-Tech Diagnostics
Smart Start Australia
Smith & Boulton Automotive Services
SONAX Australia and New Zealand
South Coast Auto Services
South Eastern 4WD Centre P/L
South Gippsland Cars & Offroad
South West Autohaus
Southern BM
Spanners & Sparks Automotive
Spare-Parts Zone (Australia) Pty Ltd
Spartan Tyre & Service Centre
Speco Thomas Pty Ltd
Spirit Super
Stabilus Pty Ltd
Startech Prestige
Statewide Automotive P/L
Steve’s Mechanical Repairs
STM Australia Pty Ltd
Stone Group Holding
Struts Australia
Stuart Hunter Motors
Summa Auto Parts
Sunbury Exhaust
Superstop Auto Parts P/L
SwanZone Pty Ltd
Swe-Check Pty Ltd
T & G Automotive
Tag Towbars Ballarat
Taurus Legend
TDJ Australia Pty Ltd
TecAlliance
Technique Automotive
The 4WD Shed
The 4WD Workshop
The Garage Brunswick
The Garage Kyneton
The Muffler Man
The Tyre Factory Dandenong
The Tyre Factory Sunshine
The Workshop Hawthorn
Three Bond
TJM Airport West
TJM Ballarat
TJM Bendigo
TJM Burwood (Prestige Sunroofs and Offroad)

Ultra Tune Lilydale
Ultra Tune Malvern East
Ultra Tune McKinnon
Ultra Tune Melton
Ultra Tune Mentone
Ultra Tune Mill Park
Ultra Tune Moorabbin Airport
Ultra Tune Mornington
Ultra Tune Morwell
Ultra Tune North Melbourne
Ultra Tune Northcote
Ultra Tune Port Melbourne
Ultra Tune Prahran
Ultra Tune Preston
Ultra Tune Ringwood
Ultra Tune Roxburgh Park
Ultra Tune Shepparton
Ultra Tune Sunbury
Ultra Tune Sunshine
Ultra Tune Tarneit
Ultra Tune Thomastown
Ultra Tune Traralgon
Ultra Tune Truganina
Ultra Tune Tullamarine
Ultra Tune Warrandyte
Ultra Tune Watergardens
Ultra Tune Wodonga
Ultra Tune Wyndham Vale
Unique Auto Parts
Unlimit Auto Trust
Valeo Service
Vandapac Pty Ltd
Vardon Industries
VCM Performance
Veloce Tuning
Vibrant Performance
Vic Offroad
Vision Auto Pty Ltd
Vision Automotive Technology
Viva Energy Australia
Voldat  Automotive
Volks Affair
V-Tech Aus
Warren And Brown Technologies
Waverley Exhaust & Brake Centre
Werribee Auto Parts
Whitevision Australia Pty Ltd
Wholesale Automatic Transmissions
Yarra Junction Auto Repairs
YHI Power Pty Ltd
ZELLIS
Zylux Distribution Pty Ltd

Western Australia
A & N Car Factory
A1 Autoparts Port Kennedy
A1 Diesel Injection WA Pty Ltd
Aardvark Mechanical Repairs
ABS Automotive Service Centre, Midland
Advanced Braking Technology
AMV Automotive
ARB Bunbury
ARB Geraldton
ARB South Hedland
Ardross Tyres
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Aussie Offroad Megastore Perth
Australian 4WD & Adventure Show
Australian Automotive Service Dealer Network WA
Auto Europe
Auto Exclusive Perth
Auto Gear Wallan
Auto Masters Albany
Auto Masters Armadale
Auto Masters Ashby
Auto Masters Australia Pty Ltd
Auto Masters Balcatta
Auto Masters Baldivis
Auto Masters Bassendean
Auto Masters Beldon
Auto Masters Belmont
Auto Masters Bunbury
Auto Masters Busselton
Auto Masters Canning Vale
Auto Masters Cannington
Auto Masters Cockburn
Auto Masters Como
Auto Masters Dianella
Auto Masters Ellenbrook
Auto Masters Forrestfield
Auto Masters Fremantle
Auto Masters Greenwood
Auto Masters Gwelup
Auto Masters High Wycombe
Auto Masters Joondalup
Auto Masters Kalgoorlie
Auto Masters Karnup
Auto Masters Kelmscott
Auto Masters Maddington
Auto Masters Malaga
Auto Masters Mandurah
Auto Masters Melville
Auto Masters Midland
Auto Masters Mindarie
Auto Masters Mirrabooka
Auto Masters Morley
Auto Masters North Perth
Auto Masters Osborne Park
Auto Masters Perth City
Auto Masters Perth Northbridge
Auto Masters Port Kennedy
Auto Masters Rockingham
Auto Masters South Fremantle
Auto Masters Spearwood
Auto Masters Subiaco
Auto Masters Wangara
Auto Masters Welshpool
Auto Masters Whitfords
Auto Masters Willetton
Auto One Albany
Auto One Bunbury
Auto One Geraldton
Auto One Kalamunda
Auto One Karratha
Auto One Malaga
Auto One Midland
Auto One Morley
Auto One Pinjarra
Auto One Rockingham
Auto Response
Autodelta
AutoKing
Automac Transmissions
Automatic Transmissions R Us
Automobile Germany
Automotive Electrical Designs
Automotive Insight
AutoplusWA
Autopro Bentley
Autopro Broome
Autopro Canningvale
Autopro Carnarvon
Autopro Kununurra
Autopro Morley
Autopro Northam
Autopro Rockingham
Booragoon Autocare
Bosch Car Service Bunbury
Bosch Car Service Jandakot
Bosch Car Service Malaga

Bosch Car Service Mandurah
Bosch Car Service Midvale
Bosch Car Service Myaree
Bosch Car Service Port Kennedy
Bosch Car Service Tapping
Bosch Car Service Walliston (Petrotechnics)
Bosch Car Service Wangara
Bosch Car Service Yanchep
Bosch Car Service Yangebup
Busselton Auto Repairs Pty Ltd
Canningvale Auto
Capricorn Society Ltd
Car Care Malaga
Carline Automotive and Exhausts
Clutch & Brake Australia Pty Ltd
Coastal 4X4
Combined Tyres
CruiserLand Parts & Accessories
D.R. Rovacraft Pty Ltd
Dapco Tyre & Auto Service
De Rosa Auto Repairs
Diesel Torque WA
DMS Suspension
Eurocare
EuroMotors Repairs
European Prestige Auto Service
First Class Automotives
Fremantle Fuel Injection
Genie Auto Electrics
Genie Exhaust
Goldfields Off Road
Great Wei Australia Pty Ltd
Harrower Tube Bending
Haslingers Automotive Service
House Of Automotive
Hunter Mechanical Perth Pty
Huntsgrove Holdings
Intertrade Global Product Imports
Irvin Bullbars
JAX Tyres & Auto Kwinana
Jentec Auto Services
JLC Auto Centre
Joondalup 4x4
Karratha Mechanical
Keith McCracken Automotive
Killarney Auto
Kojonup Auto Electrical
Krazykeys
Langham Auto Engineers
Lintrex Australia Pty Ltd
Major Auto Technics
Malaga Springs And Suspension Centre
Master Auto Parts
Mathew James Elias
MB Centre Pty Ltd
McKenzies Mobile Mechanics
Midland Towbars
Mindarie Workshop & Auto Electrical
Mirack Products
Montech Motors
Moonlight Stainless 4WD Performance
Mosman Park Autocare
Muffler Rebel Albany
Mufflers R Us
Nanzo Valuri Mechanical
Natrad Albany
Natrad Geraldton
Natrad Kalgoorlie
Negus Auto Services 4wd Service Centre
Neu-Tech Auto Elec & Mech
Opposite Lock BUNBURY
Opposite Lock WANGARA
Outback Accessories Australia
Oxford Spares
Palazzo Automotives
Parkside Towbars
Passmore Automotive
Pebco Automotive Service
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Booragoon
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Cannington
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Cockburn
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Joondalup
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Malaga
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Mandurah

Pedders Suspension & Brakes Midland
Pedders Suspension & Brakes Osborne Park
Peel Exhaust & Towbar Centre
Pelusey & Newell
Perth Euro
Perth Swedish Auto Centre
Positive Auto Electrics
Power Steering Parts Of Australia Pty Ltd
Precise Suspensions and Automotive Pty Ltd
Precision Offroad
Protune Automotive & Perform
R.Moore & Sons
Rediffusion DC Power Pty Ltd
Repco Authorised Service Albany (De Jonge 

Mechanical Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Albany (Dowsetts 

Automotive Services)
Repco Authorised Service Armadale (Armadale 

Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Balcatta (Northlands 

Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Bayswater (Stop and Go 

Tyres and Mechanical)
Repco Authorised Service Beechboro (Beechboro 

Mechanical & Auto Gas)
Repco Authorised Service Belmont (Belmont 

Automotive Engineers)
Repco Authorised Service Bremer Bay (Bremer Bay 

Mechanical)
Repco Authorised Service Broome (GN Mechanical 

& Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Bunbury (Bunbury 

Automotive)
Repco Authorised Service Busselton (Busselton Auto-

Tech)
Repco Authorised Service Busselton (Geographe 

Auto Service)
Repco Authorised Service Canning Vale (AME 

Automtive)
Repco Authorised Service Carnarvon (Gascoyne 

Auto Service)
Repco Authorised Service Collie (Collie Auto-Tech)
Repco Authorised Service Cowaramup (Cowaramup 

Auto Tech)
Repco Authorised Service Davenport (Autotech 

Bunbury)
Repco Authorised Service Denham (Outback Coast 

Automotives and Towing)
Repco Authorised Service Dianella (Schneider 

Mechanical & Tyre Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Donnybrook (Donnybrook 

Auto Service)
Repco Authorised Service Dunsborough (Vantage 

Motor Works)
Repco Authorised Service Esperance (Southside Auto 

Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Exmouth (Exmouth Service 

Centre And Towing)
Repco Authorised Service Forrestdale (Crossroads 

Mechanical)
Repco Authorised Service Geraldton (Burney’s Auto 

Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Halls Creek (Halls Creek 

4WD)
Repco Authorised Service Jandakot (Jiffy Car Care)
Repco Authorised Service Karratha (Malley Group)
Repco Authorised Service Kelmscott (Autofix 

Mechanical Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Kelmscott (Kelmscott 

Service Centre)
Repco Authorised Service Kingsley (Kingsley Auto 

Care)
Repco Authorised Service Kununurra (Kununurra 

4WD Spares)
Repco Authorised Service Kwinana Beach (MV Auto 

Service & Repair)
Repco Authorised Service Maddington (Wheeler 

Automotives)
Repco Authorised Service Mandurah (Automotive 

Inspection Services)
Repco Authorised Service Manjimup (Manjimup 

Automotive Services)
Repco Authorised Service Midland (Ultra Lube 

Mechanical Workshop)
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Repco Authorised Service Mount Magnet (Seivy’s 
Mechanical Services)

Repco Authorised Service Mundaring (Jentec Auto 
Services)

Repco Authorised Service Myaree (G-Mac Auto 
Centre)

Repco Authorised Service Nedlands (Browns 
Garage)

Repco Authorised Service Newman (CWC Lube 
Mechanical Services)

Repco Authorised Service Ocean Reef (Ocean Reef 
Service Centre)

Repco Authorised Service Osborne Park (Bongiornos 
Service Centre)

Repco Authorised Service Port Hedland (IronPort 
Mechanical)

Repco Authorised Service Port Kennedy (Port Kennedy 
Automotive Service)

Repco Authorised Service Rockingham (Custom 
Mechanics)

Repco Authorised Service Rockingham (Rockingham 
Fleet & Mechanical Services)

Repco Authorised Service South Lake (South Lake 
Automotive)

Repco Authorised Service Wallan (Wallan Garage)
Repco Authorised Service Wangara (JEM Service)
Repco Authorised Service Welshpool (Victoria Park 

Auto Care)
Repco Authorised Service Welshpool (Welshpool 

Auto Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service Welshpool (YA Auto 

Repairs)
Repco Authorised Service West Kalgoorlie 

(Goldfields Off Road)
Repco Authorised Service York (Avon Valley Tyre & 

Auto Service)
Rhino Linings Malaga
Rhinohide
Romano’s Automotive
Schultz Automotive Electrical
Shevron Auto Accessories
Sound Exhaust
Southern Car Care
Star And Circle Automotive
Stokes & Renk Subiaco
SupaFit Seat Covers
Super Motor Spares
Swedish Prestige
T.T. Auto Services
Tint a Car Cannington
TKB Mechanical
TL Engineering (Aust) Pty Ltd
Top Notch Automotive
TQB Brands Pty Ltd
True Revolution Automotive
Tune Corp
Ultra Tune Balcatta
Ultra Tune Belmont
Ultra Tune Bentley
Ultra Tune Bibra Lake
Ultra Tune Canning Vale
Ultra Tune Cannington
Ultra Tune Carlisle
Ultra Tune Claremont
Ultra Tune Ellenbrook
Ultra Tune Geraldton
Ultra Tune Kenwick
Ultra Tune Kingsway
Ultra Tune Lakeside Joondalup
Ultra Tune Malaga
Ultra Tune Mandurah
Ultra Tune Meadow Springs
Ultra Tune Midland
Ultra Tune Mirrabooka
Ultra Tune Morley
Ultra Tune Myaree
Ultra Tune Osborne Park
Ultra Tune Port Kennedy
Ultra Tune Rockingham
Ultra Tune South Fremantle
Ultra Tune Wallan
Ultra Tune Whitfords
Ultra Tune Willeri Drive
Unicorn Group Australia P/L

United Fuel Injection
VA Technic Perth
Veale Auto Parts
Voltaic Auto Electrical
Wembley Auto Care
West Coast Suspensions
West Leederville Autos
Westcoast Towbars
Western Tool Distributors Pty Ltd
Westralia Spring Works
Winton Motors

Overseas
Agri Tune Australia and Truck Tune Australia
AllData
Auto Care Association
Automotive Component Manufacturers Association of 

India (ACMA)
Belton Springs Sdn Bhd
Cima International
Diesel Technic Asia Pacific Pte Ltd
Global Trade Consulting
Motor Trade Association New Zealand
New Zealand Automotive Distributors
Nexus Automotive International
NOCO
Ozparts
Rare Spares Christchurch
SAM Computer Systems Limited
SEMA
Syncron Holding AB
Voltas IT
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AAAA NATIONAL OFFICE - VIC
Chief Executive Officer 	 Stuart Charity
Director – Government Relations & Advocacy 	 Lesley Yates
Director - Membership, Marketing & Events 	 Tiffany Conway
Finance Manager	 Sam Wickramasinghe 
Commercial Director & Publisher	 Cameron McLachlan
National Account Manager - Advertising & Major Events	 Dale Nugent
Membership Development Manager	 Daniel Nelson
Events Operations Manager	 Christina Di Giulio
Marketing Coordinator 	 Jos Roder
Marketing & Communications Officer 	 Emily Mortale
Government Relations Senior Policy Officer	 Nick Johnston
Office Manager 	 Brooke Petersen
Assistant Accountant 	 Daniel Wong

AAAA State Office - QLD/NSW
National Membership Manager / 4WD Convenor 	 Nigel Bishop 
Membership Development Manager	 Tim Wells

AUTO INNOVATION CENTRE 
Managing Director 	 Luke Truskinger 
Operations Manager	 Stuart Chittenden
3D Scanner & Printing Specialist	 Jack Day
Automotive Projects and Test  Engineer	 Daniel Lacey
Graduate Automotive Data and Test Engineer	 Tony Guan

BOARD MEMBER
Mr Darren Robinson
Hella Australia Pty Ltd VIC

BOARD MEMBER
Mr Peter Rogers
Repco Authorised Service, VIC

BOARD MEMBER
Ms Colette Kirby  
Logicar Australia, VIC

CHAIRMAN 
Mr Mark Pedder 
Pedders Suspension & Brakes VIC 

DEPUTY CHAIRMAN
Mr Wayne Bryant 
Repco Australia VIC 

TREASURER
Mr Don Cormack 
ADRAD Pty Ltd SA

SECRETARY
Ms Janelle Gonzalez 
Blue Toro NSW 

BOARD MEMBER
Mr Craig Baills 
Highfields Mechanical

BOARD MEMBER
Mr Mike Carnemolla 
313 Automotive Pty Ltd, NSW

BOARD MEMBER
Mr Adam Pay
mycar NSW

BOARD MEMBER
Ms April Harwood  
JAX Tyres & Auto, NSW



Business Development

Specialist Groups

NATIONAL OFFICE
7-8 Bastow Place, Mulgrave Victoria 3170

Ph: 03 9545 3333   Fax: 03 9545 3355   Email: info@aaaa.com.au

NSW OFFICE
PO Box 21, Corrimal NSW 2518 

Email: info@aaaa.com.au

QLD OFFICE
PO Box 1066 Coorparoo DC QLD 4151   Email: info@aaaa.com.au




